7j^aY^c\jedcdjg]Zg^iV\Zd[^ccdkVi^dcVcYfjVa^in!
id\Zi]ZglZl^aaZaZkViZi]ZZkZgnYVnZmeZg^ZcXZWnbV`^c\
=dgbZa;ddYhi]Z[Vkdg^iZeVgid[VcnZVi^c\dXXVh^dc#
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An Appetite
for Innovation

B^hh^dc/=dgbZa;ddYh^hVaZVY^c\WgVcYZY[ddYXdbeVcn
l^i]V[dXjhdcegdÒiVWaZ\gdli]#>che^gZYWndjg[djcYZgÉh
X]Vg\ZidÆdg^\^cViZ!YdcÉi^b^iViZ!ÇlZbVg`ZiVWVaVcXZY
edgi[da^dd[]^\]anY^[[ZgZci^ViZYfjVa^inegdYjXih#LZZc\V\Z
djgZbeadnZZhWnXgZVi^c\VcZck^gdcbZcil]ZgZXVgZZghVgZ
[dhiZgZY!eZdeaZbV`ZVY^[[ZgZcXZVcY^ciZ\g^in^hVWhdajiZ#
IdaZVgcbdgZVWdjiDjgLVn!k^h^illl#=dgbZa;ddYh#Xdb

EgdYjXih

EgdXZhh

=dgbZa;ddYh8dgedgVi^dc
&=dgbZaEaVXZ
6jhi^c!BC**.&'"(+-%

EZg[dgbVcXZ

EZdeaZ

Eg^cX^eaZh

I]^hgZedgilVheg^ciZYjh^c\hdn"WVhZY^c`h#8dkZg
VcYeV\Zh&"&+XdciV^c&%idiVagZXdkZgZYÒWZg$Vaa
edhi"XdchjbZglVhiZ!;H88Zgi^ÒZY;^WZg#EV\Zh
&,"*-XdciV^c&%%gZXdkZgZYÒWZg$XdciV^c^c\V
b^c^bjbd[(%edhi"XdchjbZglVhiZ!jh^c\&%%
\gZZcedlZgZYZcZg\n#

Hormel Foods CorporationlVh[djcYZY^c&-.&^c6jhi^c!B^cc#I]ZXdbeVcn^hV
bjai^cVi^dcVabVcj[VXijgZgVcYbVg`ZiZgd[XdchjbZg"WgVcYZY[ddYVcYbZViegdYjXih!
bVcnd[l]^X]VgZVbdc\i]ZWZhi`cdlcVcYigjhiZY^ci]Z[ddY^cYjhign#LZaZkZgV\Z
djgZmiZch^kZZmeZgi^hZ!^ccdkVi^dcVcY]^\]XdbeZiZcX^Zh^cedg`VcYijg`ZnegdXZhh^c\
VcYbVg`Zi^c\idWg^c\fjVa^in!kVajZ"VYYZYWgVcYhidi]Z\adWVabVg`ZieaVXZ#

Financial Highlights
>cI]djhVcYh!:mXZeiEZgH]VgZ6bdjcih

CZiHVaZh
CZi:Vgc^c\h
 EZgXZcid[HVaZh
:Vgc^c\hEZgH]VgZ
 7Vh^X
 9^ajiZY
9^k^YZcYh9ZXaVgZYidH]VgZ]daYZgh
 EZgH]VgZd[8dbbdcHidX`
6kZgV\Z8dbbdcH]VgZhDjihiVcY^c\
 7Vh^X
 9^ajiZY
8Ve^iVa6YY^i^dch
9ZegZX^Vi^dcVcY6bdgi^oVi^dc
Ldg`^c\8Ve^iVa
H]VgZ]daYZghÉ>ckZhibZci
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AN APPETITE FOR
Authentic and adventurous
Café hX]^X`Zci^c\VWVaVcXZhidbVidZh!\Vga^X!dc^dcVcYX]^ediaZ
eZeeZgh^cVcVji]Zci^XWaZcYgZVYnid]ZViVcYhZgkZ#6ideX]d^XZ
d[[ddYhZgk^XZegdk^YZgh!i]Zcafé ha^cZd[[ZghVji]Zci^XVcYVYkZc"
ijgdjhÓVkdgh[dghVcYl^X]Zh!lgVeh!iVXdhVcYZcigZZh#

&

'%%,6ccjVaGZedgi

Our heritage has fueled responsible innovation for
more than 116 years. This appetite for innovation
influences our business decisions and keeps our
investors, consumers and customers top-of-mind
when creating safe and wholesome products.
Our balanced model ensures everyone can find
our wide range of products in a variety of stores
and restaurants.

Hormel Foods at-a-glance

=dgbZa;ddYh8dgedgVi^dc
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<gdXZgnEgdYjXih
GZ[g^\ZgViZY;ddYh
?Zcc^Z"DIjg`ZnHidgZ
HeZX^Vain;ddYh
6aaDi]Zg
'%%,HZ\bZci
CZiHVaZh

Grocery Products
CZiHVaZh

-,.#)b^aa^dc

&)d[idiVa

DeZgVi^c\EgdÒi

&)&#)b^aa^dc

'-d[idiVa

I]ZXZciZgd[i]ZhidgZ]VhcZkZgWZZcbdgZZci^X^c\#L^i]
XdckZc^ZciegdYjXihi]VihZgkZVhÓVkdg[jaideeZgh!Zi]c^X
h^YZY^h]Zhdgi]ZbV^cXdjghZ!djgh]Za["hiVWaZegdYjXihVgZ
\jVgVciZZYidZc]VcXZVcnbZVadXXVh^dcVcYeaZVhZVcn
eVaViZ#@ZnWgVcYh^ci]^hhZ\bZci^cXajYZHormel, Chi-Chi’s,
SPAM, Valley Fresh, Dinty Moore VcY Compleats.

'%%,HZ\bZci
DeZgVi^c\Egd[^i

Refrigerated Foods
CZiHVaZh

(!',%#'b^aa^dc

*(d[idiVa

DeZgVi^c\EgdÒi

 &,(#.b^aa^dc

()d[idiVa

Jennie-O Turkey Store

DjggZ[g^\ZgViZYegdYjXihVgZVkV^aVWaZidXdchjbZghVcY
[ddYhZgk^XZdeZgVidgh^cVkVg^Zind[egZeVgVi^dchiViZhÄgVl!
bVg^cViZYVcYegZ"Xdd`ZYÄidbZZii]Z^gXdd`^c\cZZYhVcYh`^aa#
;gdbVaa"cVijgVaid]dbZ"hinaZfj^X`hXgViX]egdYjXih!=dgbZa
;ddYhd[[Zghl]daZhdbZegdYjXihhj^iVWaZ[dgcZlXdd`hVcY
X]Z[hVi"]dbZid[ddYhZgk^XZegd[Zhh^dcVah# @ZnWgVcYh^ci]^h
hZ\bZci^cXajYZ Hormel, Always Tender, CURE 81, Black Label!
Natural Choice, Lloyd’s VcY Farmer John.

CZiHVaZh

&!&+'#'b^aa^dc

&.d[idiVa

DeZgVi^c\EgdÒi

 &%+#.b^aa^dc

'&d[idiVa

Specialty Foods

All Other

Djg^ccdkVi^kZJennie-O Turkey StoreegdYjXih]VkZX]Vc\ZY]dl
eZdeaZadd`Viijg`Zn#LZd[[ZgegdYjXihg^\]i[dgZkZgnhZVhdc!
ZkZgnbZVaVcYZkZgnXdd`!^cXajY^c\ijg`ZnWjg\Zgh![gZh]\gdjcY
ijg`Zn!YZa^"ha^XZYhVcYl^X]bZVi!WgZV`[VhihVjhV\ZVcYdjg
cd"bZhh!cd"[jhhJennie-O Turkey StoreDkZcGZVYnl]daZijg`Zn
VcYijg`ZnWgZVhih#

CZiHVaZh

+.'#*b^aa^dc

&&d[idiVa

CZiHVaZh

&--#-b^aa^dc

(d[idiVa

DeZgVi^c\EgdÒi

 +&#)b^aa^dc

&'d[idiVa

DeZgVi^c\EgdÒi

 '(#&b^aa^dc

*d[idiVa

LZÉgZWj^aY^c\hXVaZ^c]^\]ediZci^VaXViZ\dg^ZhWnd[[Zg^c\
[ddYhZgk^XZeVX`ZihVcYb^mZh!cjig^i^dcVa[ddYegdYjXihVcY
hjeeaZbZcih!VcYXdcigVXibVcj[VXijg^c\#L^i]XjhidbegdYjXih
VcYVji]Zci^XÓVkdgh!djgZmeZgi^hZ^cXajYZhVaabV_dgegdiZ^chÄ
WZZ[!X]^X`Zc!edg`VcYijg`Zn#I]^hhZ\bZci^cXajYZh9^VbdcY
8gnhiVa7gVcYh!8Zcijgn;ddYh>ciZgcVi^dcVaVcY=dgbZa;ddYh
HeZX^VainEgdYjXih#

;dgi]ZeVhi)%nZVgh!djg^ciZgcVi^dcVaegZhZcXZ]VhXdci^cjZY
id\gdll^i]\adWVa[Vkdg^iZha^`Z SPAM, StaggX]^a^!Hormel
bVeaZ"ÓVkdgZYgZVaWVXdcXgjbWaZhVcYVkVg^Zind[[ddYhZgk^XZ
egdYjXih#I]gdj\]^ccdkVi^kZegdYjXihVcYgZaVi^dch]^ehheVc"
c^c\i]Z\adWZ!i]Z6aaDi]ZghZ\bZcigZegZhZcih=dgbZa;ddYh
^cVaaaVc\jV\Zh#

?Z[[gZnB#:ii^c\Zg
8]V^gbVcd[i]Z7dVgY!
EgZh^YZciVcY8]^Z[:mZXji^kZD[ÒXZg

Dear fellow shareholders:
6[iZgi]gZZXdchZXji^kZnZVghd[YdjWaZ"Y^\^ideZgVi^c\
ZVgc^c\h\gdli]!ÒhXVa'%%,lVhVbdgZX]VaaZc\^c\nZVg#
8dch^YZg^c\i]VilZ]VYiddkZgXdbZbdgZi]Vc-%b^a"
a^dcd[]^\]Zg\gV^cXdhihVidjg?Zcc^Z"DIjg`ZnHidgZ
deZgVi^dc!>VbeaZVhZYl^i]i]ZgZhjaih[dgi]ZnZVg!l^i]
hVaZhje-eZgXZciVcYhZ\bZcideZgVi^c\egdÒihje*eZg"
XZci#6aaÒkZhZ\bZcihgZedgiZYide"a^cZ\gdli]VcY[djg
djid[i]ZÒkZhZ\bZcihgZedgiZYdeZgVi^c\egdÒi\gdli]#

Balanced model
DjgWVaVcXZYWjh^cZhhbdYZa^hYZh^\cZYidXgZViZkVajZ
jcYZgbdhibVg`ZiXdcY^i^dch!VcY'%%,lVhV\ddYiZhi
d[^ihhigZc\i]#I]ZY^kZgh^ÒXVi^dcd[djgedgi[da^degdk^YZh
\gZViWVaVcXZl]ZcY^[ÒXjaibVg`ZiXdcY^i^dchdXXjg#LZ
WZa^ZkZdjgjc^fjZXdbW^cVi^dcd[egdiZ^cVcYeVX`V\ZY
[ddYh!VcYdjgWVaVcXZWZilZZci]Z[ddYhZgk^XZVcYgZiV^a
X]VccZahegdk^YZhi]Zg^\]iaZkZad[Y^kZgh^ÒXVi^dc#
GZ\VgYaZhhd[i]ZZmiZgcVaXdbbdY^in[VXidghi]VidXXjg!
lZhiVn[dXjhZYdci]Zi]^c\hlZXVcXdcigdaVcYi]Vi
l^aaegdk^YZhjhiV^cVWaZadc\"iZgbegdÒiVWaZ\gdli][dg
djgWjh^cZhh#I]^h^cXajYZhWj^aY^c\higdc\WgVcYZfj^in
VcY`ZZe^c\djgegdYjXihgZaZkVciidi]ZXdchjbZg#LZ
hZZ`idjcYZghiVcYXdchjbZghÉZbZg\^c\egZ[ZgZcXZh
VcYegdk^YZegdYjXihi]ViYZa^kZgi]ZViig^WjiZhi]ZnVgZ
add`^c\[dg#LZhig^kZidZaZkViZi]ZZkZgnYVnZVi^c\ZmeZ"
g^ZcXZWnbV`^c\=dgbZa;ddYhi]Z[Vkdg^iZeVgid[Vcn
ZVi^c\dXXVh^dc#

Innovation
>ccdkVi^dc^hVideeg^dg^inVi=dgbZa;ddYhWZXVjhZ^i
XgZViZhXdbeZi^i^kZVYkVciV\ZVcYWj^aYhWgVcYZfj^in#
;^hXVa'%%,lVhVc^bedgiVcinZVg[dg^ccdkVi^dcVhlZ
VX]^ZkZYi]Z7^aa^dc9daaVg8]VaaZc\Z#I]ZWVh^hWZ]^cY

i]Z7^aa^dc9daaVg8]VaaZc\ZlVhidgZVX]&W^aa^dcldgi]
d[hVaZh[gdb^iZbh^cigdYjXZYh^cXZ'%%%Wni]ZnZVg'%%.#
>ilVh\gZViidYZXaVgZk^XidgnildnZVghZVgan#
LZWZa^ZkZlZVgZi]Z^cYjhignaZVYZg^ckVajZ"VYYZYegd"
iZ^cWZXVjhZd[djgVW^a^inid^ccdkViZ!djgjcYZghiVcY^c\
d[XdchjbZgVcYXjhidbZgcZZYh!VcYdjgZmZXji^dcd[
djgeaVch#I]ZhZXdgZXdbeZiZcX^Zh]VkZegdk^YZYjhl^i]
VXdbeZi^i^kZVYkVciV\ZWnWZ^c\ÒghiidbVg`Zi^cbVcn
d[i]ZkVajZ"VYYZYegdiZ^cXViZ\dg^Zh#

Food safety
>iÉhdjg\dVaidWZi]ZegZ[ZggZYegdk^YZgd[l]daZhdbZ!
cjig^i^djhVcY\gZViiVhi^c\[ddYegdYjXihiddjgXjhidb"
ZghVcYXdchjbZgh#IdVXXdbea^h]i]^h\dVa!lZhZikZgn
]^\]bVcj[VXijg^c\VcY[ddYhV[ZinhiVcYVgYhidYZa^kZg
Xdch^hiZci!]^\]"fjVa^inegdYjXih#Djg[ddYhV[ZingZXdgY
^hdcZd[i]ZWZhi^ci]Z^cYjhignVcYlZXdci^cjZidhZZ`
djicZl[ddYhV[ZiniZX]cdad\nid`ZZedjgXdbeVcndc
i]ZaZVY^c\ZY\Z#

2007 operating highlights
IdYVnÉhXdchjbZghlVci[ddYegdYjXihi]Vid[[ZgXdckZ"
c^ZcXZ!WdaYÓVkdgh!VcY]ZVai]VcYlZaacZhhWZcZÒih#
>iÉhcdhjgeg^hZi]Vidjg[VhiZhi\gdl^c\egdYjXihÒii]ZhZ
Viig^WjiZhkZgnlZaa#;dgZmVbeaZ!i]ZHormel Compleats
b^XgdlVkZigVna^cZd[h]Za[hiVWaZh^c\aZ"hZgkZegdYjXih
]VYZmeadh^kZ\gdli]i]^hnZVg!je)%eZgXZci#I]ZhZ^iZbh
VgZi]Zjai^bViZ^cXdckZc^ZcXZ!egdk^Y^c\VhVi^h[n^c\bZVa
^c.%hZXdcYh#LZXjggZciand[[Zg'&kVg^Zi^Zh!VcYlZVgZ
eaVcc^c\idaVjcX]VcZla^cZ^c'%%-[dXjhZYdc]ZVai]
VcYlZaacZhh#I]Zhigdc\YZbVcY[dgi]^ha^cZd[egdYjXih
]VhdjieVXZYdjgegdYjXi^dcXVeVX^in#LZeaVcidVYYbdgZ
XVeVX^in^c'%%-VcYWZndcY#

(

'%%,6ccjVaGZedgi

“Innovation is a top priority
at Hormel Foods because it
creates competitive advantage
and builds brand equity.”

)

CZiHVaZh

CZi:Vgc^c\h

W^aa^dch86<G&%#'

+#'

=dgbZa;ddYh8dgedgVi^dc

+#%

6ccjVa9^k^YZcY

9^ajiZY:Vgc^c\hEZgH]VgZ

b^aa^dch86<G&'#-

YdaaVgh86<G&(#%

(%&#.

(%%

'#&,

YdaaVgh86<G.#(

'#%%

#+%

)#*

''*

&#*%

#)*

(#%

&*%

&#%%

#(%

&#*

,*

%#*%

#&*

%#%

%
%(

%)

%*

%+

%,

%#%%
%(

%)

%*

%+

%,

AVhinZVg>^YZci^ÒZYdjgÆgdd`^Zd[i]ZnZVgÇcZlegdYjXi
aVjcX]Vhi]ZHormel Natural Choicea^cZd[hVcYl^X]bZVi
VcYYZa^^iZbh#>VbeaZVhZYidgZedgii]ZhZegdYjXihXdc"
i^cjZidYdlZaa!jedkZg&%%eZgXZciXdbeVgZYidaVhinZVg#
I]ZhZ^iZbhVgZegZhZgkVi^kZ[gZZVcYVgZ^c]^\]YZbVcY
WnXdchjbZghadd`^c\[dgVcVijgVaVaiZgcVi^kZ#LZ]VkZ
ZmiZcYZYi]Za^cZ^cidXVgkZYX]^X`ZcWgZVhih!gdVhiWZZ[!
WVXdcVcY8VcVY^VcWVXdc#LZlZgZVahdZmX^iZYidhZZ
Xdci^cjZY\gdli]^cdjg9^Ajhhd9Za^8dbeVcnVcY
HormelEVginIgVnhegdYjXia^cZh#
I]ZegdkZchigViZ\^Zh[dgdjg;ddYhZgk^XZWjh^cZhhjc^i
YZa^kZgZYVcdi]Zghigdc\nZVg!Yg^kZcWnegdYjXihhjX]Vh
Bread ReadyegZ"ha^XZYbZVih!Austin BluesWVgWZfjZVcY
Old SmokehouseegZb^jbÓVkdgZYWVXdc#;ddYhZgk^XZ
deZgVidghVgZadd`^c\[dglVnhidgZYjXZaVWdg!VcYdjg
egZ"ha^XZY$egZ"hbd`ZY$egZ"ÓVkdgZY$egZ"edgi^dcZY^iZbh
]Zaei]ZbbZZii]^hcZZY#LZWZa^ZkZdjgYZY^XViZYhVaZh
[dgXZldg`^c\Y^gZXianl^i]i]Z[ddYhZgk^XZdeZgVidghVahd
egdk^YZhjhl^i]VXdbeZi^i^kZVYkVciV\Z#
?Zcc^Z"DIjg`ZnHidgZ[VXZYVkZgnY^[ÒXjainZVgYjZid
]^\]Zg[ZZYXdhih#9Zhe^iZi]ZhZX]VaaZc\Zh!i]ZbVcV\Z"
bZciiZVbhiVnZY[dXjhZYdc\gdl^c\i]ZkVajZ"VYYZY
edgi[da^dl^i]egdYjXihhjX]VhJennie-O Turkey Store
DkZcGZVYnijg`ZnhVcYJennie-O Turkey Store[gdoZc
ijg`ZnWjg\ZghVcYgdi^hhZg^ZegdYjXih#LZVgZldg`^c\id
^cXgZVhZi]ZXdchjbei^dcd[ijg`ZnWnbV`^c\^iVcZkZgn
YVnZVi^c\dXXVh^dcVcYi]ZhZXdckZc^ZciegdYjXih]Zae
idZcXdjgV\ZXdchjbei^dc#KVajZ"VYYZYegdYjXih\gZl
&%eZgXZci^c'%%,#
I]ZHeZX^Vain;ddYhhZ\bZciYZa^kZgZYVcdi]ZgdjihiVcY^c\
nZVgl^i]YdjWaZ"Y^\^i\gdli][dgWdi]i]ZideVcYWdiidb
a^cZ#6aai]gZZhjW"jc^ih9^VbdcY8gnhiVa7gVcYh!8Zcijgn
;ddYhVcYHeZX^VainEgdYjXihXdcig^WjiZYidi]ZZmXZa"
aZcinZVg#LZZmeZXi\gdli]idWZbdgZbdYZgViZ[dgi]^h
hZ\bZci\d^c\[dglVgY!bdgZ^ca^cZl^i]djgidiVaXdbeVcn
\dVad[*eZgXZciidea^cZVcY&%eZgXZciWdiidba^cZ#
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>ciZgcVi^dcVaYZa^kZgZYWdi]YdjWaZ"Y^\^iideVcYWdiidb
a^cZ\gdli][gdbhigdc\Zmedgihd[i]ZSPAM[Vb^and[
egdYjXih!StaggX]^a^VcY[gZh]edg`#I]Z8]^cVdeZgVi^dch
gZedgiZYYdjWaZ"Y^\^iidea^cZ\gdli]!WjiadlZgegdÒih
YjZidi]ZZmigZbZan]^\]edg`^cejiXdhihXVjhZYWnV
h]dgiV\Zd[a^kZ]d\h^c8]^cV#

Acquisitions/investments
LZbVYZ[djgVXfj^h^i^dch$^ckZhibZcih^c'%%,i]Vi
higZc\i]ZcZYdjgkVajZ"VYYZYegdiZ^cXVeVW^a^i^ZhVcY
\adWVaegZhZcXZ#I]ZÒghiildhbVaaigVchVXi^dch^c'%%,
lZgZEgdkZcV;ddYhVcYHVV\Éh#EgdkZcV;ddYhbVcj[VX"
ijgZheZeeZgdc^VcYHVV\ÉhegdYjXZh\djgbZihVjhV\Zh#
7di]deZgVi^dchegdk^YZhigViZ\^XLZhi8dVhibVcj[VXijg"
^c\XVeVW^a^i^ZhVcYjhZgVlbViZg^Vah[gdbdjg;VgbZg
?d]ceaVciadXViZY^cAdh6c\ZaZh#I]ZcZmiigVchVXi^dc
lVhV_d^cikZcijgZV\gZZbZcil^i]HVcB^\jZa8dgedgVi^dc
[dgV]d\egdYjXi^dcVcYegdXZhh^c\Wjh^cZhh^cK^ZicVb!
higZc\i]Zc^c\djgegZhZcXZ^c6h^V#LZWZa^ZkZ6h^Vd[[Zgh
i]ZWZhi^ciZgcVi^dcVa\gdli]deedgijc^in[dg=dgbZa;ddYh#
I]ZaVhiVcYaVg\ZhiVXfj^h^i^dcXdbeaZiZY^c'%%,lVh
7jg`Z8dgedgVi^dc!Ve^ooVidee^c\XdbeVcn#LZVgZV
aZVYZg^ceZeeZgdc^!VcYi]ZVYY^i^dcd[7jg`Z8dgedgVi^dc
Zc]VcXZhdjgedh^i^dc^ci]Ze^ooV"idee^c\^cYjhignWn
ZmeVcY^c\djgd[[Zg^c\hid[ddYhZgk^XZXjhidbZgh#LZ
Xdci^cjZidadd`V\\gZhh^kZan[dgVXfj^h^i^dciVg\Zihi]Vi
l^aahigZc\i]ZcdjgWjh^cZhheaVi[dgb!Wdi]YdbZhi^XVaan
VcY^ciZgcVi^dcVaan#

Share repurchase/dividends
=dgbZa;ddYh]VhVcdjihiVcY^c\]^hidgnd[gZijgc^c\
XVh]idh]VgZ]daYZghVcY'%%,lVhcdZmXZei^dc#I]Z)&hi
XdchZXji^kZnZVgd[Y^k^YZcY^cXgZVhZhlVhVccdjcXZY
l^i]Y^k^YZcYeVnbZcihidiVa^c\-&b^aa^dc#LZVahd
gZejgX]VhZY-,b^aa^dcldgi]d[h]VgZhYjg^c\i]ZnZVg!
l]^X]^hi]ZaVg\ZhiVbdjci^cdjgh]VgZgZejgX]VhZ
]^hidgn#LZXjggZcian]VkZ)#'b^aa^dch]VgZhgZbV^c^c\
idWZejgX]VhZY[gdbi]Z&%b^aa^dch]VgZVji]dg^oVi^dc
XjggZcian^ceaVXZ#

“The long-term success of
our company is attributable
to our dedicated employees.”

*

'%%,6ccjVaGZedgi

LZ^ciZcYidWZbdgZV\\gZhh^kZl^i]djgY^k^YZcYh!Vh
Zk^YZcXZYWni]Z'(eZgXZci^cXgZVhZlZVccdjcXZY^ci]Z
ÒghieZg^dYd[ÒhXVa'%%-#DjgXdch^hiZciZVgc^c\h]^hidgn
^hh^b^aVgidVeVX`V\ZY[ddYXdbeVcnVcYdkZgi^bZlZ
^ciZcYidbdkZdjgY^k^YZcYn^ZaYXadhZgidVeVX`V\ZY
[ddYXdbeVcnn^ZaY#

Senior management/director changes
I]ZgZlZgZhZkZgVa^bedgiVciX]Vc\ZhbVYZl^i]i]Z
hZc^dgbVcV\ZbZciiZVbVcYi]ZWdVgYd[Y^gZXidgh
i]^hnZVg#
>ldjaYÒghia^`ZidgZXd\c^oZi]ZgZi^gZbZcihd[?dhZe]9#
8adj\]Zgin!egZh^YZcid[8adj\]ZginEVX`^c\!AA8VcY
6ci]dcnE#8adj\]Zgin!ZmZXji^kZk^XZegZh^YZci!VYb^c^h"
igVi^kZhZgk^XZh[dg8adj\]ZginEVX`^c\ÄVl]daan"dlcZY
hjWh^Y^Vgnd[=dgbZa;ddYh#=dgbZa;ddYhVXfj^gZY
8adj\]ZginEVX`^c\;VgbZg?d]c^c9ZXZbWZg'%%)!
VcY?dZVcY6ci]dcnÉhaZVYZgh]^eVcYZmeZg^ZcXZlZgZ
k^iVaidi]ZhjXXZhh[ja^ciZ\gVi^dcd[;VgbZg?d]c^cidi]Z
=dgbZa;ddYh[Vb^an#
LZbVYZVhigjXijgZVcYaZVYZgh]^eX]Vc\ZiddjgegdiZ^c
Wjh^cZhhZhi]VilZWZa^ZkZegdk^YZh^begdkZY[dXjhVcY
XddgY^cVi^dc#<Vgn?#GVn!ZmZXji^kZk^XZegZh^YZcid[i]Z
GZ[g^\ZgViZY;ddYhhZ\bZci!lVhcVbZYegZh^YZcid[
i]ZegdiZ^cWjh^cZhhjc^ih#I]^hedh^i^dcdkZghZZhVaad[
i]Z=dgbZa;ddYhÉegdiZ^cWjh^cZhhZh!^cXajY^c\=dgbZa
;ddYhgZ[g^\ZgViZYegdYjXih!?Zcc^Z"DIjg`ZnHidgZVcY
;VgbZg?d]c#>cVYY^i^dcidGVnÉhVYkVcXZbZci!i]ZXdb"
eVcnVccdjcXZYi]ViHiZkZc<#7^cYZg!\gdjek^XZegZh^"
YZcid[[ddYhZgk^XZ!ldjaYWZXdbZ\gdjek^XZegZh^YZci
d[=dgbZa;ddYhGZ[g^\ZgViZY;ddYhhZ\bZci0GdWZgi6#
IZ\i!k^XZegZh^YZcid[HeZX^Vain;ddYh!lVhegdbdiZYid
\gdjek^XZegZh^YZcid[HeZX^Vain;ddYh0I]dbVhG#9Vn!
k^XZegZh^YZcid[[ddYhZgk^XZhVaZh!VYkVcXZYidhZc^dg
k^XZegZh^YZcid[[ddYhZgk^XZ09ZVccVI#7gVYn![ddYhZgk^XZ
gZ\^dcVahVaZhbVcV\Zg!lVhegdbdiZYidk^XZegZh^YZcid[
[ddYhZgk^XZhVaZh09dcVaY=#@gZb^c!Y^gZXidgd[LVa"BVgi
Wjh^cZhhiZVb!lVhegdbdiZYidk^XZegZh^YZcid[LVa"BVgi
hVaZh0VcY7g^Vc9#?d]chdc!Vhh^hiVcihZXgZiVgn!lVh
egdbdiZYidXdgedgViZhZXgZiVgn#

?d^c^c\i]ZWdVgYi]^hnZVgVgZIZggZaaÆIZggnÇ@#8gZlh!
ZmZXji^kZk^XZegZh^YZciVcYX]^Z[ÒcVcX^Vad[ÒXZgd[
BdchVcid8dbeVcn0?dYn=#;ZgV\Zc!hZc^dgk^XZegZh^YZci
VcYX]^Z[ÒcVcX^Vad[ÒXZgd[=dgbZa;ddYh8dgedgVi^dc0
VcYGdcVaY9#EZVghdc!X]V^gbVcZbZg^ijhd[=n"KZZ!>cX#
GZi^gZbZcih[gdbi]Z7dVgYVgZadc\"i^bZ7dVgYbZbWZgh
?d]cG#7adX`!EZiZg<^aaZiiZ?g#!VcYB^X]VZa?#BX8dn#
DjgXdbeVcn]VhWZcZÒiZY\gZVian[gdbi]ZaZVYZgh]^e
VcY^ch^\]iegdk^YZYWn?d]c!EZiZgVcYB^`Z#LZl^h]
i]Zbi]ZkZgnWZhi^ci]Z^ggZi^gZbZcih#

A promising outlook
6h>add`[dglVgYid'%%-!>VbXdcÒYZcilZXVcgZijgc
iddjgadc\"iZgbdW_ZXi^kZd[&%eZgXZciZVgc^c\heZg
h]VgZ\gdli]#I]ZYZbVcY[dgdjgegdYjXihXdci^cjZh
idWZk^WgVci!Wdi]^ci]ZgZiV^aVcY[ddYhZgk^XZX]VccZa#
>Vci^X^eViZVXdbW^cVi^dcd[ZmiZgcVa[VXidghid^beVXi
djgWjh^cZhh#Dci]ZcZ\Vi^kZh^YZ!lZZmeZXiidhZZ
Xdci^cjZYegZhhjgZ[gdb]^\]Zg\gV^cVcYZcZg\nXdhih0
dci]Zedh^i^kZh^YZ!lZZmeZXiidhZZi]ZWZcZÒi[gdb
adlZgegdiZ^c^cejiXdhih#LZZcYZYÒhXVa'%%,l^i]
Vadid[bdbZcijbVcYi]^hh]djaYhZii]ZhiV\Z[dg
V\ddYhiVgiid'%%-#
I]Zadc\"iZgbhjXXZhhd[djgXdbeVcn^hViig^WjiVWaZid
djgYZY^XViZYZbeadnZZh#>lVciidi]Vc`ZVX]d[i]Zb
[dgi]Z^gZ[[dgiidYg^kZ^ccdkVi^dc!Z[ÒX^ZcXnVcYZmZXji^dc
^cdgYZgid`ZZe=dgbZa;ddYh^ci]Z[dgZ[gdcid[i]Z[ddY
^cYjhign#Idjc^iZi]ZZci^gZ=dgbZa;ddYhiZVbl^i]dcZ
[dXjh!VcYVa^\ci]Z^g^ciZgZhil^i]i]Vid[i]Zh]VgZ]daYZgh!
lZegdk^YZYVdcZ"i^bZVlVgYd[&%%hidX`dei^dchidVaa
[jaa"i^bZ!VXi^kZZbeadnZZh^cÒhXVa'%%,#

?Z[[gZnB#:ii^c\Zg
8]V^gbVcd[i]Z7dVgY!EgZh^YZci
VcY8]^Z[:mZXji^kZD[ÒXZg

=dgbZa;ddYh8dgedgVi^dc

+

Confirming our role as an innovative industry leader
GZhedcY^c\idXdchjbZgYZh^gZ[dgVcVaacVijgVa!\gZVi
iVhi^c\egdYjXi!Hormel Natural ChoiceXdci^cjZhid\gdl#
LZZmeVcYZYi]^hWgVcYÉhegdYjXid[[Zg^c\h^c'%%,id^cXajYZ
]ZVai]ndei^dch[dgWgZV`[Vhi!ajcX]!Y^ccZgVcY^c"WZilZZc

bZVah#I]Z\g^aaZYX]^X`ZcVcYVeeaZ]dcZnl]ZVie^ooV!h]dlc
VWdkZ!^h_jhidcZd[i]ZbVcnÓVkdg[jaY^h]Zhi]ViXVcWZXgZ"
ViZYjh^c\i]ZHormel Natural Choicea^cZZmiZch^dchd[XVgkZY
X]^X`ZcWgZVhih!gdVhiWZZ[!jcXjgZYWVXdcVcY8VcVY^VcWVXdc#

,

Pioneering innovative technology

Expanding consumer choice
Jennie-O Turkey Store Natural ChoiceYZa^VcYHormel Natural
Choice[ddYhZgk^XZegdYjXihegdk^YZXdchjbZghi]ZhVbZVaacVijgVa!
\gZViiVhi^c\egdYjXih^ci]ZYZa^VcYVlVn[gdb]dbZ#LZÉgZaZkZgV\^c\djg
WVaVcXZYbdYZaidZchjgZdjg\gZViiVhi^c\egdYjXihVgZVkV^aVWaZidXdchjbZgh
l]ZgZkZgi]ZnYZbVcYi]Zb#

Great tasting and all natural
7j^aY^c\dci]ZhjXXZhhd[djga^cZd[Farmer John California Natural
egZb^jb[gZh]edg`!Farmer John California NaturalhVjhV\ZhlZgZaVjcX]ZY^c
'%%,^cgZhedchZidYZbVcY[gdbdjglZaacZhh"[dXjhZYXjhidbZgh^ci]ZlZhiZgc
Jc^iZYHiViZh#6kV^aVWaZ^cVgi^hVcÓVkdgh!hjX]VhbVc\d]VWVcZgdVcYVh^V\d
[ZccZa!i]^hkZghVi^aZegdYjXi^heZg[ZXiVhVXZciZg"d["eaViZY^h]dgVhVc^c\gZY^Zci
^cVeVhiVdgg^XZY^h]#
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Healthy options for the weekday cook

'%%,6ccjVaGZedgi

DcZd[i]Z[VhiZhi\gdl^c\XViZ\dg^Zh[dg=dgbZa;ddYh!Hormel Natural Choice
ZbWdY^Zhi]ZXdbeVcnÉhVeeZi^iZ[dg^ccdkVi^dc#6aacVijgVal^i]cdegZhZgkVi^kZh
VcYcdVgi^ÒX^Va^c\gZY^Zcih!Hormel Natural ChoiceegZ"ha^XZYYZa^hVcYl^X]bZVih
VgZYZa^X^djh^cVeVc^c^!VhVaVYdgVhcVX`lgVe!VcYVgZVcjig^i^djhX]d^XZ[dg
bVcnZVi^c\dXXVh^dch#
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Hormel Foods Corporation

Half the fat, double the flavor
Jennie-O Turkey Store turkey bratwursts are a juicier, full-ﬂavored choice
for any bratwurst fan. These ﬂavorful turkey brats are fully cooked, and are
ready to heat and serve in minutes. In a bun with sauerkraut or sliced and diced
in a pasta dish, our turkey bratwursts are easy to use, great tasting and have 50
percent less fat than regular bratwursts. Available in three varieties – smoked,
cheddar and beer – Jennie-O Turkey Store turkey bratwursts have been very
popular with consumers.

Fresh vegetables, fresh taste
Fresher, bolder ﬂavors are the embodiment of Herdez
sauces and salsa. Made with fresh vegetables, Herdez
salsa embodies the authenticity of Mexico with a taste and texture similar to
homemade salsa. Popular with distribution across the United States, Herdez
is the No. 1 imported salsa. Perfect as an accompaniment on chicken, tacos
or tortilla chips, Herdez is a steady contributor in our ethnic line of products.

AN APPETITE FOR

Rich flavors for any occasion

Flavor innovations to spice up any meal

Always a good meal
:VhnidXdd`VcY[jaad[ÓVkdg!Hormel Always TenderÓVkdgZY
edg`ad^chZmeZg^ZcXZYYdjWaZ"Y^\^i\gdli]^c'%%,#Always
TenderegdYjXihd[[ZgXdch^hiZciÓVkdgVcYiZmijgZ#8dd`ZY

^ci]ZdkZcdgXgdX`edi!dgdci]Z\g^aa!Always Tenderedg`
VcYWZZ[VgZ\gZVi[dgBdcYVnWjgg^idh!LZYcZhYVnhdjeh
dgHjcYVnY^ccZg#

'%%,6ccjVaGZedgi

Old Smokehouse6eeaZlddY"hbd`ZYWVXdc^hVegZb^jb!XZciZg
Xjid[WVXdccVijgVaanhbd`ZYdkZg&%%eZgXZcigZVaVeeaZlddYX]^eh#
6eeaZlddY"hbd`ZYWVXdcÒgZhjeX]Z[hÉ^bV\^cVi^dchl^i]^ihgdWjhiiVhiZ
VcYVji]Zci^XÓVkdgh#DcZd[i]ZÒghiXdbeVc^ZhidWg^c\VeeaZlddY"hbd`ZY
WVXdcidi]ZbVg`ZieaVXZ!=dgbZa;ddYhXdci^cjZhid^ccdkViZi]ZWVXdcXViZ\dgn
l^i]jc^fjZÓVkdgh#I]ZOld Smokehouse6eeaZlddY"hbd`ZYWVXdcZmeZg^ZcXZY
YdjWaZ"Y^\^i\gdli]^c'%%,#

.

=dgbZa;ddYh8dgedgVi^dc

&%

Fast, portable and satisfying balanced meal solutions for on-the-go
EgZk^djhan`cdlcVhHormelb^XgdlVkZigVnh!=dgbZa;ddYh
gZ"aVjcX]ZYi]ZegdYjXiVhHormel Compleats^cBVn'%%,#
=dgbZa;ddYhgZcVbZYi]ZegdYjXi^cVcZ[[dgiidbdgZXaZVgan
gZegZhZcii]ZegdYjXiÉhWZcZÒihÄV[Vhi!Òaa^c\bZVa#I]ZegdY"
jXi]VhbdgZi]Vcig^eaZY^chVaZhYjg^c\i]ZeVhii]gZZnZVgh

VcYcZihVaZhlZgZjeWnbdgZi]Vc)%eZgXZci^c'%%,!bV`"
^c\^ii]Z[VhiZhi"\gdl^c\egdYjXi^ci]ZXdbeVcnÉh<gdXZgn
EgdYjXihhZ\bZci#:VX]&%"do#Hormel Compleats[ZVijgZh
fjVa^inX]^X`Zc!WZZ[!dgijg`Zn!VhlZaaVhÓVkdg[jakZ\ZiVWaZh
VcY$dg\gV^ch!hjX]VheVhiV!ediVidZhdgg^XZ#

11

Slow cooked for you

Easy entertaining solutions that continue to expand
Hormel Foods was the ﬁrst company to launch a pre-made branded party
tray in 2001 and has expanded the line to include a snack-size version and
heat-and-serve offerings. Convenience and variety continue to drive this category and we continue to innovate with new products. In 2007, Hormel Party Trays
experienced an increase in net sales over more than 25 percent. Hormel Party
Trays and Snack Trays offer a variety of meat and cheese combinations with sizes
to ﬁt any type of gathering.

No thawing required
Jennie-O Turkey Store Oven Ready boneless turkey breast is a delicious homecooked turkey breast utilizing the same no mess, no fuss preparation that the
Jennie-O Turkey Store Oven Ready whole turkey offers in a size perfect for a
wholesome weekend dinner. Consumers are responding well to our valueadded line, which includes a bone-in turkey breast in addition to the boneless
and whole turkey items. The Jennie-O Turkey Store Oven Ready line has helped
bring turkey into everyday meals.

AN APPETITE FOR

We do the work so you don’t have to

2007 Annual Report

Slow cooked over hickory wood, Austin Blues pulled chicken was created to
ﬁll an unmet need in the marketplace for a smoked pulled chicken product.
The Austin Blues product line continues to gain traction in the market, and
sales increased more than 19 percent in 2007. Adding to the already successful
Austin Blues line, foodservice customers enjoy the tender and juicy product made
from premium, 100 percent naturally smoked, full muscle chicken.

Easy meal ideas on every package
Jennie-O Turkey Store fresh turkey products are great tasting and
easy to use in your favorite recipes. A delicious meal experience, our
Jennie-O Turkey Store fresh turkey products offer unique, healthy and
quick fresh meal solutions for all meal occasions. Incredibly versatile
Jennie-O Turkey Store ground turkey can be used in recipes such as
nachos, lasagna, chili or meatloaf.

Hormel Foods Corporation
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Nutritious and ready to eat
Valley Fresh premium chunk chicken comes already prepared, is low in fat and
calories, and is 100 percent all natural. The tender, savory chunks of chicken are
perfect for crisp summer salads, mixed into a pita wrap or in chili. Valley Fresh
premium chunk chicken is ideal for everyday meals and ﬁts nicely into consumers’
balanced lifestyles.

Spicy flavor with less fat
Hormel Foods enjoys its top position in the pepperoni market and continues to
experience sales growth. With the same great bite as regular Hormel pepperoni,
Hormel turkey pepperoni provides a tasty alternative for pizzas, calzones, pasta
dishes and salads. The value-added line of Hormel pepperoni continues to provide
growth to our Refrigerated Foods segment.
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A small sampling of our other core competencies

&(

'%%,6ccjVaGZedgi

Great from the grill or skillet
Jennie-O Turkey StoreegZb^jbl]^iZijg`ZnWjg\Zghegdk^YZ
VYZa^X^djhVcYcjig^i^djhbZVa[dgZkZgndcZ^ci]Z[Vb^an#
HZgkZYdcVWjcdgXdkZgZYl^i]V[Vkdg^iZidee^c\!ZVX]d[
i]ZhZWjg\Zgh^hbVYZl^i]&%%eZgXZcil]^iZ\gdjcYijg`Zn#
6\gdl^c\Xdcig^Wjidgid=dgbZa;ddYh!lZ]VkZZmeZg^ZcXZY

higdc\YdjWaZ"Y^\^i\gdli]^ci]Zijg`ZnWjg\ZgXViZ\dgn^c
'%%,#Jennie-O Turkey StoreegZb^jbl]^iZijg`ZnWjg\ZghVgZ
VedejaVg!kVajZ"VYYZYegdYjXil^i][ddYhZgk^XZeVgicZghVcY
XdchjbZghVa^`Z#

Tender Juicy full of flavor
Tender Juicy hot dogs are produced in the Philippines in our PurefoodsHormel joint venture and have a long history with consumers. Our focus
on value-added products consumers demand led to a 2007 double-digit
increase in equity in earnings from afﬁliates in this joint venture.

Hormel Foods Corporation
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Building on a classic
SPAM fritters have been whole-heartedly embraced by the
United Kingdom. SPAM fritters are nutritious, tasty and require
little preparation. New in 2007, it has heightened awareness
of the SPAM family of products, and has experienced great
recognition in the market.

&*

;aVkdg!fjVa^inVcYkVg^Zin#I]ZhZViig^WjiZhlZgZ`Zn^cWZ^c\cVbZYVYZh^\cViZY
hjeea^Zgd[bZViegdYjXihWni]ZIgV^c^c\7jgZVjd[HiViZHedgih^c8]^cV#Djghigdc\
gZejiVi^dc^c[ddYhV[ZinVahdeaVnZYVc^bedgiVcigdaZ^cWZ^c\]dcdgZYl^i]i]^h
Y^hi^cXi^dc#>iZbhhjX]VhdjgHormelWVXdcVcY8VcVY^VcWVXdc]VkZWZZcV[Vkdg^iZ
d[Vi]aZiZhVhi]ZnigV^c[dgi]Z'%%-Danbe^Xh#EVX`V\^c\bVg`ZYl^i]VheZX^Va
hnbWda^YZci^ÒZhdjgd[ÒX^VabZVihjeea^ZgYZh^\cVi^dcidXdchjbZgh^c8]^cV#

Happy 70th SPAM
I]ZSPAM[Vb^and[egdYjXih]VhWZZcZc_dnZYWneZdeaZVgdjcYi]ZldgaY[dgi]Z
eVhi,%nZVghÄVcYbVcn]VkZ[djcYVlVnidXZaZWgViZi]^hb^aZhidcZ[dgdcZd[
i]ZldgaYÉhWZhi"`cdlcWgVcYh#L^i]heZX^VaZY^i^dcVcc^kZghVgnaVWZahaVjcX]ZY
YdbZhi^XVaanVcYdkZghZVh!SPAM^h]Vk^c\fj^iZi]ZW^gi]YVnnZVg#>ciZgcVi^dcVa
SPAMhVaZhXdci^cjZidZmeZg^ZcXZYdjWaZ"Y^\^i\gdli]VcYcZlkVg^Zi^Zhd[SPAM!
hjX]VhWaVX`eZeeZg!egdk^YZXdchjbZghl^i]cZlXja^cVgnZmeZg^ZcXZh#

Satisfying meals down under
L^i]kVajZ"VYYZYegdYjXiha^`ZHormel Compleats,6jhigVa^V^h
egdk^c\idWZV]jc\gnXdchjbZgd[djgegdYjXih#Hormel Compleats
kVg^Zi^ZhVgZXgZViZYha^\]ianY^[[ZgZciidbViX]egZ[ZggZY6jhigVa^VciVhiZh#
Hormel CompleatsVgZjc^fjZan[dgbjaViZYVcYVgZZc_dn^c\i]ZhVbZhjXXZhh
Vh^ihJ#H#XdjciZgeVgih#
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Feeding people across the globe

'%%,6ccjVaGZedgi

Fueling China’s great Olympic athletes

=dgbZa;ddYh8dgedgVi^dc

&+
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Selected Financial Data
(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

Operations
Net Sales
Net Earnings
% of net sales
EBIT (1)
% of net sales
EBITDA (2)
% of net sales
Return on Invested Capital (3)

$6,193,032
301,892
4.87%
483,920
7.81%
610,658
9.86%
13.49%

$5,745,481
286,139
4.98%
450,709
7.84%
571,810
9.95%
13.91%

$5,413,997
254,603
4.70%
425,939
7.87%
541,128
9.99%
13.60%

$4,779,875
233,550
4.89%
380,377
7.96%
475,122
9.94%
13.43%

$4,200,328
186,403
4.44%
311,413
7.41%
399,433
9.51%
11.88%

$3,393,650

$3,060,306

$2,846,560

$2,562,793

$2,424,076

350,005
1,884,783

350,054
1,802,912

350,430
1,598,730

361,510
1,422,258

395,273
1,273,858

126,738
125,795
125,101
86,794
81,092

121,101
141,516
78,925
36,978
75,840

115,189
107,094
366,496
22,977
69,371

94,745
80,363
21,452
37,525
61,343

88,020
67,104
240,970
6,119
57,092

137,216
139,151
2.20
2.17
0.60

137,845
139,561
2.08
2.05
0.56

138,040
139,577
1.84
1.82
0.52

138,596
140,179
1.69
1.67
0.45

138,440
139,710
1.35
1.33
0.42

13.89

13.10

11.60

10.32

9.19

Financial Position
Total Assets
Long-term Debt
Less Current Maturities
Shareholders’ Investment

Selected Cash Flow Data
Depreciation and Amortization
Capital Expenditures
Acquisitions of Businesses
Share Repurchase
Dividends Paid

Common Stock
Basic Shares
Diluted Shares
Earnings per Share – Basic
Earnings per Share – Diluted
Dividends per Share
Shareholders’ Investment
Per Share
(1)

Net earnings before income taxes plus interest expense, less interest and investment income.
Net earnings before income taxes plus interest expense, depreciation and amortization, less interest and investment income.
(3)
After-tax EBIT divided by total debt plus total shareholders’ investment.
(2)

Comparison of 5 years cumulative total return*
Hormel Foods Corporation

S&P 500

S&P Packaged Foods & Meats

200

150

100

50

0
10/25/02

10/24/03

10/29/04

10/28/05

10/27/06

*$100 invested on 10/25/02 in stock or on 10/31/02 in index-including
reinvestment of dividends. Indexes calculated on month-end basis.

10/26/07
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EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW
Fiscal 2007: Hormel Foods had a strong finish to fiscal 2007,
which led to respectable full-year results in a challenging
environment. The Refrigerated Foods, Specialty Foods, and
All Other segments each made significant contributions to
our full-year results, with double-digit increases in operating
profits compared to fiscal 2006. Results in the Refrigerated
Foods segment were driven by strong consumer demand for
value-added products in both the Meat Products and Foodservice
business units. Our focus on flavor, convenience, and healthy
products is resonating well with consumers. The Specialty
Foods segment continued its string of consecutive year-overyear increases in operating profit, with contributions from
each of its three operating segments. The All Other segment,
consisting primarily of the Hormel Foods International operating segment, was successful in expanding our core domestic
franchises overseas. Consumers around the world are loyal
users of the SPAM family of products, Stagg chili, Hormel fresh
pork, and foodservice products.
Higher commodity input costs compared to fiscal 2006 diminished some of these successes. The Jennie-O Turkey Store
segment was most significantly impacted due to its vertically
integrated live production operations. Operating profit in this
segment declined 17.0 percent compared to fiscal 2006, resulting from $87,800 of higher feed related costs. However, fourth
quarter results returned to more normalized levels, reflecting
successful pricing advances and operational efficiency gains
implemented during the year.
Fiscal 2007 was a mixed year for the Grocery Products segment.
Segment profit for the full year was up, but the third and fourth
quarter results were disappointing. The combination of higher
input costs and less effective trade programs diminished
results in key product lines, including SPAM and Valley Fresh
chunk meats. The Hormel and Stagg chili product lines, along
with our Hormel Compleats microwave product line, were
bright spots in the segment throughout the year.
Our strong cash flow allowed us to repurchase 2.4 million
shares of common stock during fiscal 2007 and, subsequent
to the end of the fiscal year, announce the largest dividend
increase in the company’s history. We also made acquisitions
with a combined value of $136,059 during the year which will
complement existing business units and provide future growth
opportunities.
Fiscal 2008 Outlook: The strong finish to fiscal 2007 provides
momentum heading into fiscal 2008. We are optimistic that
lower expected protein input costs, along with our continued
focus on building branded, value-added product lines, will
help us to return to our long-term objective of 10.0 percent
earnings per share growth. Innovation will also continue to

be a cornerstone of our corporate strategy with significant
efforts focused against consumer demands for products that
are convenient, flavorful, and healthy.
Contemporizing our product portfolio in the Grocery Products
segment will also be a priority in fiscal 2008. Investments in
packaging, advertising, and consumer segmentation will help
drive more relevant product offerings. The significant growth
of our Hormel Compleats microwave meals will also require
us to make capital commitments to expand our capacity for
this product line.
The primary risks to our fiscal 2008 results are volatile grain
markets and higher energy costs. We expect grain costs to be
approximately $40,000 higher compared to fiscal 2007 in the
Jennie-O Turkey Store segment. The combination of operating
efficiencies, mix improvement, and the effect of pricing actions
taken in fiscal 2007 will help offset these higher costs. We are
also cautiously watching the energy markets as higher diesel
fuel costs will likely increase selling and delivery expenses
and plant operating expenses, compared to fiscal 2007.
Our top priorities for free cash flow will continue to be investing
in our business and providing consistent shareholder returns.
Plant expansion projects are underway at several facilities to
meet expected demand for value-added products. We continue to
be active in seeking acquisitions that are complementary to our
existing businesses. With the dividend increase announced after
the close of fiscal 2007, we have taken a significant step toward
moving our annual rate closer to targeted peer group yields.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
This discussion and analysis of financial condition and results
of operations is based upon the consolidated financial statements of Hormel Foods Corporation (“the company”), which
have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. The preparation of these financial statements requires the company to make estimates and judgments
that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. The company evaluates, on an on-going basis, its
estimates for reasonableness as changes occur in its business
environment. The company bases its estimates on experience,
the use of independent third-party specialists, and various
other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for
making judgments about the carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions.

Critical accounting policies are defined as those that are
reflective of significant judgments, estimates, and uncertainties, and potentially result in materially different results under
different assumptions and conditions. The company believes
the following are its critical accounting policies:
Inventory Valuation: The company values its pork inventories
at the lower of cost or USDA market prices (primal values).
When the carcasses are disassembled and transferred from
primal processing to various manufacturing departments, the
primal values, as adjusted by the company for product specifications and further processing, become the basis for calculating
inventory values. Turkey raw materials are represented by the
deboned meat quantities. The company values these raw
materials using a concept referred to as the “meat cost pool.”
The meat cost pool is determined by combining the cost to
grow turkeys with processing costs, less any net sales revenue
from by-products created from the processing and not used
in producing company products. The company has developed
a series of ratios using historical data and current market
conditions (which themselves involve estimates and judgment
determinations by the company) to allocate the meat cost pool
to each meat component. In addition, substantially all inventoriable expenses, meat, packaging, and supplies are valued by
the first-in, first-out method.
Goodwill and Other Intangibles: The company’s identifiable
intangible assets are amortized over their useful life, unless
the useful life is determined to be indefinite. The useful life of
an identifiable intangible asset is based on an analysis of several
factors including: contractual, regulatory, or legal obligations,
demand, competition, and industry trends. Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are not amortized, but are tested
at least annually for impairment.
The goodwill impairment test is a two-step process performed
at the reporting unit level. The company’s current reporting
units represent operating segments (aggregations of business
units that have similar economic characteristics and share
the same production facilities, raw materials, and labor force).
First, the fair value of each reporting unit is compared with
the carrying amount of the reporting unit, including goodwill.
The estimated fair value of each reporting unit is determined
on the basis of estimated discounted cash flow. If the carrying
value exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, then a second step must be completed in order to determine the amount
of goodwill impairment that should be recorded. In the second
step, the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill is
determined by allocating the reporting unit’s fair value to all
of its assets and liabilities other than goodwill in a manner
similar to a purchase price allocation. The resulting implied
fair value of the goodwill that results from the application of
this second step is then compared to the carrying amount of
the goodwill and an impairment charge is recorded for the
difference. Annual impairment testing for indefinite-lived
intangible assets compares the fair value and carrying value

of the intangible. The fair value of indefinite-lived intangible
assets is primarily determined on the basis of estimated discounted value, using the relief from royalty method. If the carrying value exceeds fair value, the indefinite-lived intangible
asset is considered impaired and an impairment charge is
recorded for the difference. Intangible assets that are subject
to amortization are evaluated for impairment using a process
similar to that used to evaluate elements of long-lived assets.
The assumptions used in the estimate of fair value are consistent with historical performance and the estimates and
assumptions used in determining future profit plans for each
reporting unit. The company reviews product growth patterns,
market share information, industry trends, changes in distribution channels, and economic indicators in determining the
estimates and assumptions used to develop cash flow and
profit plan assumptions.
Accrued Promotional Expenses: Accrued promotional expenses
are unpaid liabilities for customer promotional programs in
process or completed as of the end of the fiscal year. There
are two components to these liabilities: promotional contractual
accruals and voluntary performance accruals. Promotional contractual accruals are based on agreements with customers
for defined performance. The liability relating to these agreements is based on a review of the outstanding contracts on
which performance has taken place, but for which the promotional payments relating to such contracts remain unpaid as of
the end of the fiscal year. Voluntary performance accruals are
funded through customer purchases and are based on historical promotional expenditure rates by product line. Significant
estimates used to determine these liabilities include the level
of customer performance and the historical promotional
expenditure rate versus contracted rates.
Employee Benefit Plans: The company incurs expenses relating
to employee benefits such as noncontributory defined benefit
pension plans and post-retirement health care benefits. In
accounting for these employment costs, management must
make a variety of assumptions and estimates including mortality
rates, discount rates, overall company compensation increases,
expected return on plan assets, and health care cost trend
rates. The company considers historical data as well as current
facts and circumstances when determining these estimates.
The company uses third-party specialists to assist management
in the determination of these estimates and the calculation of
certain employee benefit expenses.
Income Taxes: The company accounts for income taxes in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
(SFAS) No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” The company
computes its provision for income taxes based on the statutory
tax rates and tax planning opportunities available to it in the
various jurisdictions in which it operates. Significant judgment
is required in evaluating the company’s tax positions and
determining its annual tax provision. While the company considers all of its tax positions fully supportable, the company is
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occasionally challenged by various tax authorities regarding
the amount of taxes due. In evaluating the exposure associated
with various existing tax positions, the company establishes
reserves when it becomes likely that a tax position may be challenged by tax authorities and that the company may not fully
sustain that tax position. The company adjusts these reserves as
facts and circumstances change. The company believes that its
reserves reflect the probable outcome of known tax exposures.
To the extent the company was to favorably resolve matters for
which accruals have been established or be required to pay
amounts in excess of its reserves, the company’s effective tax
rate would be impacted in the year of resolution.
In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes – an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109”
(FIN 48). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken
in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition,
classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure, and transition. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2006, and therefore the
company will adopt FIN 48 at the beginning of fiscal 2008. The
company is currently assessing the impact of adopting this
accounting standard.

Jennie-O
This segment consists primarily of the
Turkey Store processing, marketing, and sale of branded
and unbranded turkey products for retail,
foodservice, and fresh product customers.
This segment includes the Diamond Crystal
Brands (DCB), Century Foods International
(CFI), and Hormel Specialty Products (HSP)
operating segments. This segment consists of the packaging
and sale of various sugar and sugar substitute products, salt
and pepper products, dessert mixes, gelatin products, and private label canned meats to retail and foodservice customers.
This segment also includes the processing, marketing, and
sale of nutritional food products and supplements to hospitals,
nursing homes, and other marketers of nutritional products.
Specialty
Foods

This segment includes the Hormel Foods
International (HFI) operating segment, which
manufactures, markets, and sells company
products internationally. This segment also includes various
miscellaneous corporate sales. This segment previously
included Dan’s Prize, which became an operating segment
of Refrigerated Foods beginning in fiscal 2007.
All Other

Fiscal Years 2007 and 2006:
Consolidated Results

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview
The company is a processor of branded and unbranded food
products for retail, foodservice, and fresh product customers.
The company operates in the following five segments:
Segment

Business Conducted

Grocery
Products

This segment consists primarily of the
processing, marketing, and sale of shelfstable food products sold predominantly in
the retail market.

Refrigerated This segment includes the Hormel Refrigerated,
Farmer John, and Dan’s Prize operating segFoods
ments. This segment consists primarily of the
processing, marketing, and sale of branded and unbranded
pork and beef products for retail, foodservice, and fresh product
customers. Results for the Hormel Refrigerated operating segment include the Precept Foods business which offers a variety
of case-ready beef and pork products to retail customers.
Precept Foods, LLC, is a 51 percent owned joint venture between
Hormel Foods Corporation and Cargill Meat Solutions
Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cargill, Incorporated.
Prior to fiscal 2007, the Dan’s Prize operating segment was
reported in the All Other segment. All prior year information
has been reclassified to reflect this change.

Net Earnings: Net earnings for the fourth quarter of fiscal
2007 were $101,192, an increase of 12.4 percent compared to
earnings of $90,004 for the same period last year. Diluted
earnings per share were $.73 compared to $.64 for the same
period last year. Net earnings for the year increased 5.5 percent to $301,892 from $286,139 in fiscal 2006. Diluted earnings
per share for the same period increased to $2.17 from $2.05
in the prior year.
Fiscal 2007 pretax earnings for the fourth quarter and year
include a $4,820 gain ($0.02 after-tax per diluted share) from
the sale of a company airplane, and a $2,000 gain ($0.01 aftertax per diluted share) related to the dissolution of the company’s
Patak’s Foods USA joint venture.
Sales: Net sales for the fourth quarter increased to $1,664,347
from $1,557,309 in 2006, an increase of 6.9 percent. Net sales
for the twelve months of fiscal 2007 increased 7.8 percent to
$6,193,032 compared to $5,745,481 last year. Tonnage for the
fourth quarter was relatively flat compared to the prior year
at 1.17 billion lbs. Tonnage for the year increased 2.8 percent
to 4.46 billion lbs. from 4.34 billion lbs. in the prior year.

Fourth quarter net sales and tonnage comparisons were positively impacted by the 2007 acquisitions of Saag’s, Provena,
and Burke. Full-year comparisons were also impacted by the
second quarter 2006 acquisition of Valley Fresh. On a combined
basis, these acquisitions contributed an incremental $40,406
of net sales and 24.8 million lbs. of tonnage to the fourth
quarter results, and $99,922 of net sales and 58.7 million lbs.
of tonnage to the total fiscal 2007 results. Excluding the impact
of these acquisitions, net sales and tonnage increased 4.3 percent and decreased 1.8 percent, respectively, compared to the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, and increased 6.1 percent and 1.5
percent, respectively, compared to total fiscal 2006.
Gross Profit: Gross profit was $385,823 and $1,414,527 for
the quarter and year, respectively, compared to $376,562 and
$1,383,190 last year. As a percentage of net sales, gross profit
decreased to 23.2 percent for the fourth quarter compared to
24.2 percent in 2006, and decreased to 22.8 percent for the
year compared to 24.1 percent in 2006. Higher grain input costs
drove margin declines throughout fiscal 2007, most notably in
the Jennie-O Turkey Store segment which reported higher
feed related costs for the year of $87,800. However, significant
progress was made in the fourth quarter in offsetting these
costs through pricing initiatives, product mix improvements,
and operational efficiencies. Lower hog markets and continued growth in value-added product lines across all segments
also benefited results. Prior year margins reflected a $6,218
gain on litigation recognized in the third quarter of fiscal 2006.
The company anticipates that hog prices in 2008 will average
below fiscal 2007 levels, and that supply will increase approximately two percent. However, grain and energy markets are
expected to remain volatile throughout 2008, which may offset
the benefits from the lower protein input costs. Feed costs in
fiscal 2008 are expected to exceed the already high costs
experienced in fiscal 2007. The company will continue to focus
on innovation, growth on key value-added product lines, and
cost containment opportunities to offset the incremental
expense in fiscal 2008.
Selling and Delivery: Selling and delivery expenses for the
fourth quarter and year were $192,623 and $771,597, respectively, compared to $187,257 and $754,143 last year. As a percentage of net sales, selling and delivery expenses decreased
to 11.6 percent for the fourth quarter compared to 12.0 percent
in 2006, and decreased to 12.5 percent for the year compared
to 13.1 percent in 2006. The company experienced higher shipping and handling costs throughout fiscal 2007, increasing
$2,239 for the twelve months compared to fiscal 2006. Higher
warehouse and brokerage expenses compared to the prior year
more than offset reductions in freight costs that resulted from
cost saving measures implemented in fiscal 2007. Lower marketing expenses contributed to the percentage decrease for
the quarter and fiscal year, reflecting the deferral of certain
promotional programs near the end of 2007. Approximately
$3,900 was also reflected in selling and delivery expense

for fiscal 2006 related to settlements on non-qualified plans
resulting from executive retirements. As a percentage of net
sales, the company expects selling and delivery expenses
to approximate 12.8 percent in fiscal 2008, due to higher
expected fuel costs and additional marketing investments
in the upcoming year.
Administrative and General: Administrative and general
expenses were $38,906 and $162,480 for the quarter and year,
respectively, compared to $44,829 and $182,891 last year. As a
percentage of net sales, administrative and general expenses
for the fourth quarter and year were 2.3 percent and 2.6 percent,
respectively, compared to 2.9 percent and 3.2 percent, respectively, for the quarter and year in fiscal 2006. The decrease in
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007 was primarily due to a $4,820
gain on the sale of a company airplane. Comparisons for the
twelve months reflect several items recorded in the prior year.
In the first quarter of fiscal 2006, the company recognized
$9,200 of stock option expense recorded under SFAS 123(R),
primarily due to executive retirements and expensing of new
option grants to retirement-eligible individuals. Approximately
$5,800 was also recognized during fiscal 2006 for expenses
related to settlements on non-qualified plans resulting from
executive retirements. Offsetting these expenses was a $2,286
gain on the sale of another company airplane in the third quarter of fiscal 2006. In comparison, the company recorded stock
option expense of approximately $2,000 in the first quarter of
fiscal 2007 related to new option grants to retirement-eligible
individuals, and $353 and $2,940 for the fourth quarter and
twelve months, respectively, related to the one-time grant of
100 stock options to all active, full-time employees. The company expects administrative and general expenses, as a percentage of net sales, to approximate 2.7 percent in fiscal 2008.
Research and development expenses for the fourth quarter
increased to $5,993 from $4,688 in the comparable quarter of
2006, and for the fiscal year increased to $21,475 from $18,631 in
2006. Research and development expenses are again expected
to increase during fiscal 2008, as the company continues to
focus on innovation and growth in value-added product lines.
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates: Equity in earnings of affiliates
was $1,386 and $3,470 for the quarter and year, respectively,
compared to $843 and $4,553 last year. Improved performance
for both the fourth quarter and twelve months was reported
by the company’s 50 percent owned joint venture, Herdez
Corporation, and by the company’s 40 percent owned Philippine
joint venture, Purefoods-Hormel Company. Minority interests
in the company’s consolidated investments are also reflected
in these figures, representing decreased earnings of $895
and $2,399 for the fourth quarter and fiscal year, respectively,
compared to 2006.
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In the first quarter of fiscal 2007, the company invested $20,483
in a joint venture with San Miguel Corporation for the purchase
of a hog production business in Vietnam. Due to this new
agreement, and improved performance from existing joint
ventures, the company expects equity in earnings of affiliates
to increase in fiscal 2008.
In conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the company accounts for its majority-owned operations
under the consolidation method. Investments in which the
company owns a minority interest are accounted for under
the equity or cost method. These investments, along with
receivables from other affiliates, are included in the balance
sheet line item “Investments in and receivables from
affiliates.” The composition of this line item at October 28,
2007, was as follows:

Country

Investments/Receivables

United States

$ 21,611

Philippines

54,328

Vietnam

21,126

Mexico

4,995

Total

$102,060

Income Taxes: The company’s effective tax rate for the fourth
quarter and year was 34.9 percent and 35.7 percent, respectively, in fiscal 2007 compared to 36.2 percent and 33.5 percent,
respectively, for the quarter and year in fiscal 2006. The higher
overall rate for fiscal 2007 reflects the impact of a discrete
item recorded in the first quarter of 2006 for the tax benefit
related to a Medicare subsidy. The company will adopt the
provisions of FIN 48 in the first quarter of fiscal 2008, and is
currently assessing the impact of this accounting standard on
its 2008 effective tax rate.

Segment Results
Net sales and operating profits for each of the company’s segments are set forth below. The company is an integrated enterprise,
characterized by substantial intersegment cooperation, cost allocations, and sharing of assets. Therefore, we do not represent
that these segments, if operated independently, would report the operating profit and other financial information shown below.
(Additional segment financial information can be found in Note K “Segment Operating Results”)
Fourth Quarter Ended

Year Ended

October 28, 2007

October 29, 2006

% Change

October 28, 2007

October 29, 2006

% Change

Net Sales
Grocery Products

$ 247,432

$ 242,037

2.2

$ 879,423

$ 846,494

3.9

Refrigerated Foods

850,608

787,612

8.0

3,270,204

3,018,589

8.3

Jennie-O Turkey Store

336,906

316,049

6.6

1,162,152

1,105,456

5.1

Specialty Foods

178,626

169,825

5.2

692,468

624,586

10.9

All Other
Total

50,775

41,786

21.5

188,785

150,356

25.6

$1,664,347

$1,557,309

6.9

$6,193,032

$5,745,481

7.8

$

$

46,671

(9.2)

$ 141,445

$ 137,580

2.8

44,475

14.7

173,924

149,142

16.6
(17.0)

Segment Operating Profit
Grocery Products
Refrigerated Foods

42,399
51,031

Jennie-O Turkey Store

42,129

36,700

14.8

106,890

128,734

Specialty Foods

13,050

15,045

(13.3)

61,448

48,579

26.5

6,892

6,266

10.0

23,085

17,292

33.5

155,501

149,157

4.3

506,792

481,327

5.3

(4,207)

95.9

(14,083)

(20,166)

30.2

179

(3,838)

104.7

(30,618)

25.3

$ 155,508

$ 141,112

10.2

$ 430,543

9.1

All Other
Total segment operating profit
Net interest and investment income
General corporate income (expense)
Earnings before income taxes

(172)

(22,872)
$ 469,837

Grocery Products: Grocery Products net sales increased 2.2
percent for the quarter and 3.9 percent for the year compared
to fiscal 2006. Tonnage increased 3.1 percent for the quarter
and 2.0 percent for the year compared to prior year results. Fullyear comparisons were impacted by the acquisition of Valley
Fresh in the second quarter of fiscal 2006, which contributed an
incremental $14,705 of net sales and 6.6 million lbs. of tonnage
to the fiscal 2007 results. Excluding the impact of this acquisition, net sales and tonnage increased 2.2 percent and 0.8
percent, respectively, compared to fiscal 2006.
Net sales and tonnage growth in fiscal 2007 was driven
primarily by the expansion of microwave meals. In fiscal 2007,
tonnage for the Hormel Compleats microwave line of products
increased approximately 19.1 million lbs. from the prior year.
Recent advertising has proven to be effective, and this product
line continues to receive strong consumer acceptance and
gain household penetration.
Segment profit for Grocery Products decreased 9.2 percent for
the quarter and increased 2.8 percent for the year compared
to fiscal 2006. The fourth quarter decrease reflected higher
input costs, increased trade promotion expense, and a product
mix shift to lower margin brands. Volume shortfalls were noted
on key product lines, including the SPAM family of products
(down 1,845,000 lbs. or 9.2 percent) and Valley Fresh chunk
meats (down 1,251,000 lbs. or 20.6 percent). However, some
benefit was provided by Hormel and Stagg chili, which both
reported strong growth in the fourth quarter.
Accelerating sales for the Hormel Compleats microwave meals
have created some capacity limitations for Grocery Products
during fiscal 2007. The company is pursuing plant efficiencies
and moving forward with expansion plans in fiscal 2008 to
meet demand for this product line.
Refrigerated Foods: Net sales by the Refrigerated Foods segment were up 8.0 percent for the quarter and 8.3 percent for
the twelve months compared to fiscal 2006. Tonnage increased
1.6 percent for the quarter and 2.6 percent for the fiscal year as
compared to 2006. Net sales and tonnage comparisons were
positively impacted by the fiscal 2007 acquisitions of Saag’s,
Provena, and Burke. These acquisitions contributed a combined
$40,406 of net sales and 24.8 million lbs. of tonnage to the
fourth quarter results, and $82,191 of net sales and 47.9 million
lbs. of tonnage to the twelve month results. Excluding the
impact of these acquisitions, net sales and tonnage increased
2.9 percent and decreased 2.6 percent, respectively, compared
to the prior year fourth quarter, and increased 5.6 percent and
0.5 percent, respectively, compared to total fiscal 2006.
Segment profit for Refrigerated Foods increased 14.7 percent
in the fourth quarter and 16.6 percent for the twelve months,
compared to fiscal 2006. Strong growth in value-added business drove the results for both the quarter and fiscal year,
reflecting continued demand for key product lines. Margin

improvements were also realized due to lower pork markets,
with hog costs down 4.9 percent compared to the prior year
fourth quarter. The company’s hog processing for the fourth
quarter decreased slightly to 2,374,000 hogs from 2,380,000
hogs for the comparable period last year. For the fiscal year,
hog processing increased 2.4 percent to 9,379,000 hogs from
9,160,000 hogs in fiscal 2006. The company expects hog markets
in 2008 to average below 2007 levels, while supply is expected
to increase approximately two percent in the upcoming year.
The Meat Products business unit delivered strong fourth quarter profit results. This unit benefited from lower raw material
costs during the quarter. A continued emphasis on more
profitable established products, as well as new products, also
helped the division to an overall improved sales mix. Fourth
quarter tonnage increases over the prior year included Hormel
Always Tender flavored meats (up 934,000 lbs. or 12.3 percent),
DiLusso Deli Company products (up 749,000 lbs. or 56.3 percent),
and Hormel Natural Choice lunchmeats (up 742,000 lbs. or
35.0 percent). However, volume decreased on raw bacon
(down 2,687,000 lbs. or 16.2 percent) due to competitive pressures during the quarter, resulting in overall net sales and
tonnage flat compared to fiscal 2006.
The Foodservice business unit reported an 11.8 percent and
7.8 percent increase in tonnage for the fourth quarter and
fiscal year, respectively, compared to the prior year. Key product categories posting double-digit growth in the fourth quarter
included BBQ/café h (up 534,000 lbs. or 12.6 percent), pizza
toppings (up 1,102,000 lbs. or 11.0 percent), sliced meats (up
584,000 lbs. or 10.7 percent), and premium pork (up 592,000
lbs. or 12.0 percent). The Provena acquisition also contributed
8.2 million lbs. to the fourth quarter results.
Farmer John reported improved results over the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, reflecting improvements in product mix and
margins. Strong growth for foodservice products continued
during the quarter, and lower input costs benefited retail
results. However, throughout fiscal 2007, Farmer John was
unable to fully offset losses due to the impact of higher grain
costs at its hog production facilities.
Dan’s Prize, Inc., the company’s wholly owned processor and
seller of beef products, finished the fiscal year with fourth
quarter net sales and tonnage results down 13.6 percent and
11.0 percent, respectively, compared to fiscal 2006. Results
continued to be impacted by the planned exit of certain lowmargin business at the end of May 2007. Operating profits
decreased 19.8 percent for the fourth quarter compared to fiscal 2006, driven by the noted shortfall in volume and continued
higher raw material costs compared to the prior year.
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Jennie-O Turkey Store: Jennie-O Turkey Store (JOTS) net
sales for the quarter and year increased 6.6 percent and
5.1 percent, respectively, compared to fiscal 2006. Tonnage
decreased 1.3 percent for the fourth quarter and remained
flat for the twelve months, compared to prior year results.
Net sales growth outpacing tonnage reflected higher pricing
and favorable changes in product mix compared to the prior
year. This segment reported 64.0 percent of volume attributed
to value-added products in fiscal 2007.
Segment profit for JOTS increased 14.8 percent for the fourth
quarter and decreased 17.0 percent for the year compared
to fiscal 2006. Higher grain costs negatively impacted this
segment throughout fiscal 2007, but significant progress was
made in the fourth quarter in offsetting these costs through
pricing advances, mix improvements, and operating efficiency
gains. Overall feed costs and feed-related grow partner costs
for the fourth quarter and year increased approximately $29,000
and $87,800, respectively, compared to the prior year. Increased
profitability in the fourth quarter was also due to greater internally generated meat availability compared to 2006, when the
company had to acquire breast meat at higher relative prices
on the outside market. Better matching of strong value-added
demand with available supply and increased bird weights contributed to the improved meat availability.
The Retail, Deli, and Foodservice business units in this segment
all continued their value-added growth throughout fiscal 2007.
Notable gains during the fourth quarter included the Jennie-O
Turkey Store Oven Ready line (up 615,000 lbs. or 31.8 percent),
Jennie-O Turkey Store frozen turkey burgers (up 966,000 lbs.
or 25.4 percent), the Jennie-O Turkey Store tray pack line (up
1,916,000 lbs. or 12.1 percent), and Jennie-O Turkey Store rotisserie turkey breast (up 1,277,000 lbs. or 29.8 percent).
Looking forward, the company expects grain markets to remain
volatile in fiscal 2008. As a result, grain costs are expected to
exceed the already high levels experienced in fiscal 2007 by
approximately $40,000. This segment will remain focused on
value-added growth, and will seek additional opportunities for
pricing advances and operating efficiency gains to offset the
higher input costs that are anticipated.
Specialty Foods: Specialty Foods net sales increased 5.2 percent for the fourth quarter and 10.9 percent for the twelve
months compared to fiscal 2006. Tonnage decreased 5.6 percent for the quarter and increased 4.4 percent for the twelve
months compared to last year. The Valley Fresh acquisition
contributed $3,027 of net sales and 4.1 million lbs. of tonnage
to the twelve month results. Excluding the impact of this
acquisition, net sales and tonnage showed increases of 10.4
percent and 3.7 percent, respectively, compared to fiscal 2006.

Specialty Foods segment profit decreased 13.3 percent for the
fourth quarter and increased 26.5 percent, for the fiscal year,
respectively, compared to fiscal 2006. After three quarters of
growth from all three operating segments in Specialty Foods,
results for the fourth quarter were mixed. HSP reported lower
profits due to decreased margins on soup stock caused by market oversupply, and increased input costs impacted margins on
dry sausage. DCB continued to experience gains due to a more
favorable product mix during the quarter. Nutritional products
tonnage increased 16.7 percent for the quarter while the more
commodity-based sugar tonnage dropped 13.7 percent.
However, increased milk-based ingredient costs offset a portion of these gains. CFI experienced decreased tonnage and
operating profit in the fourth quarter compared to the prior
year, primarily due to a new ready-to-drink product launch
in the fourth quarter fiscal 2006.
The company expects to further grow this segment in fiscal
2008. However, results are expected to be more in line with
the company’s long-term growth expectations of a 5.0 percent
net sales increase and 10.0 percent operating profit growth.
All Other: All Other net sales increased 21.5 percent for the
fourth quarter and 25.6 percent for the year compared to fiscal
2006, driven by gains in the Hormel Foods International (HFI)
operating segment. Segment profit increased 10.0 percent and
33.5 percent for the quarter and year, respectively, compared
to last year. Value-added sales growth and continued worldwide
demand for the SPAM family of products contributed to the
improved results throughout fiscal 2007. Equity in earnings of
affiliates also increased compared to last year, due primarily
to improved results from our Purefoods-Hormel joint venture
in the Philippines.
Export net sales for HFI increased 18.9 percent and 25.2 percent for the 2007 fourth quarter and fiscal year, respectively,
compared to the prior year. Gains for the year were driven
by pork exports (up 11.9 million lbs. or 22.9 percent), and the
SPAM family of products (up 2.7 million lbs. or 13.8 percent).
Increased foodservice exports and microwave tonnage
also contributed to the fourth quarter, as Hormel Compleats
continue to provide growth opportunities.
HFI’s China operations reported strong net sales growth for
both the fourth quarter and year. However, China continues to
be in an overall loss position. High hog costs have decreased
margins throughout fiscal 2007, reflecting limited hog supplies
due to disease issues in the country. Price increases were
implemented during the year, but have been unable to fully
cover these additional costs.

Unallocated Income and Expenses: The company does not
allocate investment income, interest expense, and interest
income to its segments when measuring performance. The
company also retains various other income and unallocated
expenses at corporate. These items are included in the segment table for the purpose of reconciling segment results to
earnings before income taxes.
Net interest and investment income for the fourth quarter
and year was a net expense of $172 and $14,083, respectively,
compared to a net expense of $4,207 and $20,166 for the comparable periods of fiscal 2006. Returns on investments held
in the company’s rabbi trust for supplemental executive retirement plans, executive survivor income plans, and deferred
income plans increased $2,990 compared to the prior year
fourth quarter, and increased $3,259 for the full fiscal year. A
$2,000 gain on the dissolution of the company’s Patak’s joint
venture was also recorded in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007.
Interest expense of $27,707 for fiscal 2007 increased from the
prior year by $2,071, primarily resulting from higher shortterm debt balances during 2007. The company ended the year
with $70,000 outstanding on its short-term line of credit, primarily related to the Burke acquisition. The only other material debt balance remaining at the end of fiscal 2007 relates
to the company’s $350,000 senior notes which mature in 2011.
The company expects interest expense to approximate $28,000
for fiscal 2008.
General corporate income (expense) for the fourth quarter and
year was $179 and $(22,872), respectively, compared to $(3,838)
and $(30,618) for the prior year quarter and twelve months.
The improvement for the fourth quarter was due to a $4,820
gain on the sale of a company airplane. In fiscal 2006, the
company recorded $9,200 of stock option expense under SFAS
123(R), primarily due to executive retirements and expensing
of new option grants to retirement-eligible individuals, and
approximately $4,800 for expenses related to settlements on
non-qualified plans resulting from executive retirements. The
expense retained in corporate for option grants to retirementeligible individuals decreased to approximately $1,600 for fiscal
2007, but an additional $353 and $2,940 was recognized in
the fourth quarter and twelve months, respectively, related to
the one-time grant of 100 stock options to all active, full-time
employees. Increased benefit accruals and professional service
related expenses account for the remaining variance in corporate expense for fiscal 2007.

Fiscal Years 2006 and 2005:
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Consolidated Results
Net Earnings: Net earnings for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006
were $90,004, an increase of 9.5 percent compared to earnings
of $82,230 for the same period in fiscal 2005. Diluted earnings
per share were $.64 compared to $.59 for the same period
in 2005. Net earnings for the year increased 12.4 percent to
$286,139 from $254,603 in fiscal 2005. Diluted earnings per
share for the same period increased to $2.05 from $1.82 in 2005.
Fiscal 2006 pretax earnings included an $11,261 charge ($0.05
after-tax per diluted share) for expenses relating to non-qualified plan settlements due to executive retirements, a $9,200
charge ($0.04 after-tax per diluted share) for stock option
expense recorded under SFAS 123(R), primarily due to retirements and expensing of new option grants to retirementeligible individuals, and a $6,218 benefit ($0.03 after-tax per
diluted share) from a litigation settlement. Net earnings also
benefited from a reduced effective tax rate resulting from
$8,238 ($0.06 after-tax per diluted share) of discrete tax benefits recognized during fiscal 2006, including the tax benefits
related to a Medicare subsidy, and the settlement of various
state and federal tax audits. On a combined basis, these items
resulted in no impact on diluted earnings per share.
Sales: Net sales for the fourth quarter increased to $1,557,309
from $1,477,908 in 2005, an increase of 5.4 percent. Net sales
for the twelve months of fiscal 2006 increased 6.1 percent to
$5,745,481 compared to $5,413,997 in 2005. Tonnage for the
fourth quarter increased 5.3 percent to 1.17 billion lbs. from
1.11 billion lbs. in 2005. Tonnage for the year increased 5.8 percent to 4.34 billion lbs. from 4.10 billion lbs. in 2005.
Net sales and tonnage comparisons were positively impacted
by the 2006 acquisition of Valley Fresh, which contributed
$13,577 of net sales and 9.2 million lbs. of tonnage to the fourth
quarter results, and $29,223 of net sales and 19.6 million lbs.
of tonnage to the total fiscal 2006 results. Fiscal 2006 comparisons for the full year were also impacted by the 2005 acquisitions of Farmer John, Mexican Accent, Mark-Lynn, and Lloyd’s.
Excluding the incremental impact of all acquisitions, net sales
and tonnage showed increases of 2.8 percent and 2.0 percent,
respectively, compared to fiscal 2005.
Gross Profit: Gross profit was $376,562 and $1,383,190 for
the quarter and year, respectively, compared to $368,161 and
$1,284,448 in 2005. As a percentage of net sales, gross profit
decreased to 24.2 percent for the fourth quarter compared to
24.9 percent in 2005, and increased to 24.1 percent for the year
compared to 23.7 percent in 2005. Compared to an outstanding
fourth quarter in fiscal 2005, the Jennie-O Turkey Store reported
the largest decrease in margin percentage for the quarter.
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Higher input costs were a significant factor as value-added sales
demand exceeded the available supply of breast meat, resulting
in the need to purchase breast meat while the market was very
high. The Specialty Foods segment offset a portion of these
decreases with significant margin increases for both the fourth
quarter and fiscal year, driven by favorable changes in product
mix and production efficiencies achieved in 2006. The All Other
segment also contributed to margin increases for the year, while
the Grocery Products and Refrigerated Foods segments maintained margins consistent with fiscal 2005 levels. Margins for
the full year also reflected a $6,218 gain on litigation recognized
in the third quarter of fiscal 2006.
Selling and Delivery: Selling and delivery expenses for
the fourth quarter and year were $187,257 and $754,143,
respectively, compared to $180,732 and $691,792 in 2005.
The company experienced significantly higher shipping and
handling costs throughout fiscal 2006, increasing $48,049
for the twelve months compared to fiscal 2005. This increase
reflected increased tonnage, the impact of acquisitions made
in both fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, and substantially higher
freight and warehousing costs. As a percentage of net sales,
selling and delivery expenses decreased to 12.0 percent for the
fourth quarter compared to 12.2 percent in 2005, and increased
to 13.1 percent for the year compared to 12.8 percent in 2005.
Reduced marketing expenses contributed to the percentage
decrease for the quarter. Approximately $3,900 was also
reflected in selling and delivery expense for fiscal 2006
related to settlements on non-qualified plans resulting from
executive retirements.
Administrative and General: Administrative and general
expenses were $44,829 and $182,891 for the quarter and year,
respectively, compared to $48,567 and $172,242 in 2005. As a
percentage of net sales, administrative and general expenses
for the fourth quarter and year were 2.9 percent and 3.2 percent, respectively, compared to 3.3 percent and 3.2 percent,
respectively, for the quarter and year in fiscal 2005. The
decrease in the fourth quarter primarily reflected retirement
related benefits for executive officers of approximately $6,000
that were recognized in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005.
Intangible asset amortization related to acquisitions increased
$1,383 and $2,326 for the fourth quarter and year, respectively,
compared to fiscal 2005. Certain expenses in fiscal 2006 also
contributed to the increase for the year. In the first quarter, the
company recognized $9,200 of stock option expense recorded
under SFAS 123(R), primarily due to executive retirements and
expensing of new option grants to retirement-eligible individuals. Approximately $5,800 was also recognized in fiscal 2006

for expenses related to settlements on non-qualified plans
resulting from executive retirements. Offsetting these items
was a $2,286 gain on the sale of a company airplane during
the third quarter.
Research and development expenses for the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2006 increased to $4,688 from $4,226 in the comparable
quarter of 2005, and for the fiscal year increased to $18,631
from $17,585 in 2005.
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates: Equity in earnings of affiliates
was $843 and $4,553 for the quarter and year, respectively,
compared to $699 and $5,525 in 2005. The company’s 40
percent owned Philippine joint venture, Purefoods-Hormel
Company, reported lower results throughout fiscal 2006 (down
$242 and $1,360 for the fourth quarter and fiscal year, respectively). Decreases were also experienced by the company’s 50
percent owned joint venture, Herdez Corporation, (down $152
and $446 for the fourth quarter and fiscal year, respectively.)
Minority interests in the company’s consolidated investments
are also reflected in these figures. In the third quarter of
fiscal 2005, the company recorded a minority interest gain
of $461 related to its ownership in the Beijing Hormel Foods
Corporation. Excluding this gain, minority interests represented
reduced losses of $463 and $1,204 for the fourth quarter and
fiscal year, respectively, compared to 2005.
In conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles,
the company accounts for its majority-owned operations under
the consolidation method. Investments in which the company
owns a minority interest are accounted for under the equity or
cost method. These investments, along with receivables from
other affiliates, are included in the balance sheet line item
“Investments in and receivables from affiliates.” The composition of this line item at October 29, 2006, was as follows:
Country

United States
Philippines
Mexico
Total

Investments/Receivables

$24,929
46,650
5,105
$76,684

Income Taxes: The company’s effective tax rate for the fourth
quarter and year was 36.2 percent and 33.5 percent, respectively, in fiscal 2006 compared to 38.1 percent and 37.4 percent, respectively, for the quarter and year in fiscal 2005. The
decrease in the rates compared to fiscal 2005 primarily represented the benefits from a domestic manufacturing activities
tax deduction that was effective for the company beginning in
fiscal 2006. The company also recognized $8,238 of discrete
tax benefits in fiscal 2006, including a first quarter discrete
item recorded for a tax benefit related to a Medicare subsidy,
and benefits related to the settlement of various state and
federal tax audits throughout fiscal 2006.

Segment Results
Net sales and operating profits for each of the company’s segments are set forth below. The company is an integrated enterprise,
characterized by substantial intersegment cooperation, cost allocations, and sharing of assets. Therefore, we do not represent
that these segments, if operated independently, would report the operating profit and other financial information shown below.
Fourth Quarter Ended
October 29, 2006

October 30, 2005

$ 242,037
787,612

Year Ended
% Change

October 29, 2006

October 30, 2005

% Change

$ 232,801

4.0

$ 846,494

$ 799,291

5.9

753,533

4.5

3,018,589

2,861,561

5.5

Net Sales
Grocery Products
Refrigerated Foods
Jennie-O Turkey Store

316,049

311,293

1.5

1,105,456

1,088,324

1.6

Specialty Foods

169,825

144,350

17.6

624,586

518,673

20.4

All Other

41,786

35,931

16.3

150,356

146,148

2.9

$1,557,309

$1,477,908

5.4

$5,745,481

$5,413,997

6.1

$ 46,671

$ 45,524

2.5

$ 137,580

$ 132,047

4.2

44,475

42,305

5.1

149,142

142,095

5.0

Jennie-O Turkey Store

36,700

41,549

(11.7)

128,734

136,071

(5.4)

Specialty Foods

15,045

8,303

81.2

48,579

27,310

77.9
70.9

Total
Segment Operating Profit
Grocery Products
Refrigerated Foods

All Other
Total segment operating profit
Net interest and investment income
General corporate expense
Earnings before income taxes

6,266

5,119

22.4

17,292

10,120

149,157

142,800

4.5

481,327

447,643

7.5

(4,207)

(6,799)

38.1

(20,166)

(19,213)

(5.0)

(3,838)

(3,239)

(18.5)

(30,618)

(21,704)

(41.1)

$ 141,112

$ 132,762

6.3

$ 430,543

$ 406,726

5.9

Grocery Products: Grocery Products net sales increased 4.0
percent for the quarter and 5.9 percent for the year compared
to fiscal 2005. Tonnage increased 1.0 percent for the quarter
and 6.1 percent for the year compared to 2005 results. Segment
profit for Grocery Products increased 2.5 percent for the quarter and 4.2 percent for the year compared to fiscal 2005. Raw
material costs were mixed for most of the year, with favorable
conditions in pork raw materials used in the SPAM family of
products and bacon bits being offset by higher costs for
imported beef used in Stagg chili, Dinty Moore beef stew, and
hash products.
Full-year comparisons were impacted by the acquisitions of
Mexican Accent in 2005 and Valley Fresh in the second quarter
of fiscal 2006, and fourth quarter comparisons were impacted
by the Valley Fresh acquisition. These acquisitions contributed
an incremental $10,952 and $31,984 to net sales, and 5.7 million lbs. and 27.7 million lbs. to tonnage for the 2006 quarter
and fiscal year, respectively. Excluding these acquisitions, net
sales for the segment decreased 0.7 percent and increased
1.9 percent for the quarter and year, respectively, while tonnage
decreased 3.0 percent and increased 0.3 percent for the quarter and year, respectively. Both of these acquisitions have
been fully integrated into the company’s direct sales force.

Segment results compared to the 2005 fourth quarter were
driven by the continued success of the company’s microwave
line of products and the addition of Valley Fresh. These products continued to receive strong consumer acceptance due to
their convenience and the variety of products offered. Tonnage
on the microwave product line increased 2.8 million lbs. or
16.1 percent compared to the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005.
Other product lines in the segment faced difficult comparisons
to the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005 due to strong sales as a
result of the active hurricane season. Declines in major product lines included the SPAM family of products (down 512,000
lbs. or 2.5 percent), Dinty Moore canned stew (down 3,175,000
lbs. or 18.4 percent), and Hormel chili (down 780,000 lbs. or
2.4 percent).
The company continually works to improve product formulations and market penetration for existing product lines. In the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the company reformulated the
recipe for bacon bits and pieces to result in a product with
more of a “homestyle” texture and appearance. At the end of
fiscal 2006, the segment was also in the process of repositioning the Stagg line of chili products to focus on the western half
of the United States.
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Refrigerated Foods: Net sales by the Refrigerated Foods segment were up 4.5 percent for the quarter and 5.5 percent for
the twelve months compared to fiscal 2005. Tonnage increased
5.4 percent for the quarter and 6.9 percent for the fiscal year
as compared to 2005. Net sales and tonnage comparisons for
the twelve months were positively impacted by the fiscal 2005
acquisitions of Farmer John and Lloyd’s. Excluding the incremental impact of these acquisitions, net sales and tonnage
increased 1.2 percent and 2.7 percent respectively, compared
to the prior year.
Segment profit for Refrigerated Foods increased 5.1 percent
in the fourth quarter, and 5.0 percent for the twelve months,
compared to fiscal 2005. Key primal markets returned to more
normal levels during the fourth quarter, with the exception of
hams which stayed at higher than expected levels. Belly markets declined following the unexpected spike experienced during the third quarter. The improved market conditions resulted
in improved margins across several key value-added product
categories. Segment profit for the quarter was impacted by
a $4,045 write-down on the company’s Houston, Texas plant.
The plant has been closed, as its geographic location was not
an efficient fit within the company’s manufacturing system.
For the 2006 fiscal year, operating profits also reflected a
$3,109 gain on litigation recognized in the third quarter.
Hog costs for the fourth quarter were comparable to fiscal
2005, but decreased 8.4 percent for the full fiscal year. The
company’s hog processing for the fourth quarter increased
4.2 percent to 2,380,000 hogs from 2,285,000 hogs for the
comparable period last year. For the fiscal year, hog processing increased 6.7 percent to 9,160,000 hogs from 8,583,000
hogs in fiscal 2005. Excluding Farmer John, hog processing
increased 4.0 percent in fiscal 2006, compared to fiscal 2005.
The Meat Products business unit reported strong fourth
quarter and fiscal year tonnage and operating profit results
in 2006. Fourth quarter increases over 2005 included Hormel
17 oz. refrigerated entrees (up 465,000 lbs. or 8.3 percent),
retail sliced pepperoni (up 629,000 lbs. or 17.9 percent), and
Hormel Always Tender flavored meats (up 848,000 lbs. or 13.7
percent). In the deli category, key product lines posting growth
over the prior year fourth quarter included Hormel party trays
(up 771,000 lbs. or 46.1 percent), and DiLusso Deli Company
products (up 329,000 lbs. or 32.8 percent). The national rollout
of Hormel Natural Choice lunchmeats was also very successful
in fiscal 2006, resulting in an additional 2,120,000 lbs. for the
fourth quarter and 5,910,000 lbs. for the twelve months.
The Foodservice business unit reported a slight decrease in
tonnage for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, representing
decreases in shelf-stable products due to the timing of hurricane relief business that shipped in the fiscal 2005 fourth
quarter. Despite this decrease for the quarter, tonnage for
the fiscal year was up 3.8 percent and operating profits were
up 20.6 percent compared to fiscal 2005, driven by improved

market conditions and value-added growth. Key product
categories posting double-digit growth in the fourth quarter
included BBQ/café h (up 482,000 lbs. or 12.8 percent), pizza
toppings (up 931,000 lbs. or 10.2 percent), and premium pork
(up 463,000 lbs. or 10.4 percent).
Dan’s Prize, Inc., the company’s wholly owned processor and
seller of beef products, finished the fiscal year with strong
fourth quarter net sales and tonnage results (up 21.2 percent
and 18.3 percent, respectively), but total fiscal 2006 net sales
and tonnage were flat compared to fiscal 2005. Operating
profits increased 53.1 and 29.9 percent for the fourth quarter
and fiscal year, respectively, due to strong fourth quarter sales
of cooked beef items, continued pricing discipline, overhead
cost controls, and lower raw material costs compared to 2005.
The Precept Foods, LLC joint venture delivered a strong fourth
quarter in 2006, driven by the continued rollout of products
to additional locations for existing customers. Tonnage for
case-ready beef and pork products increased 3.3 million lbs.
or 58.4 percent for the fourth quarter, and 13.3 million lbs. or
66.4 percent for the year compared to the fiscal 2005 comparable periods.
Jennie-O Turkey Store: Jennie-O Turkey Store (JOTS) net
sales for the quarter and year increased 1.5 percent and 1.6
percent, respectively, compared to fiscal 2005 periods. Tonnage
remained flat for the fourth quarter and decreased 3.3 percent
for the year compared to prior year results. However, the segment continued to improve its value-added versus commodity
product mix. Over 60.0 percent of volume was attributed to
value-added products in fiscal 2006, which exceeded a half
billion lbs. for the first time.
Segment profit for JOTS decreased 11.7 percent for the fourth
quarter and 5.4 percent for the year compared to a record
fiscal 2005. The decline in segment profitability for both the
quarter and year was due primarily to decreased commodity
meat volumes and higher meat input costs compared to the
prior year. In 2005, the company was able to capitalize on
one-time opportunities to procure additional turkeys which
resulted in increased harvest volume and higher commodity
meat sales. The opportunity to acquire additional turkeys
was not available in the current year. In addition, the company
experienced flock livability issues throughout fiscal 2006, which
further reduced meat availability. Strong demand for valueadded products also caused the company to acquire breast
meat on the outside market at a cost higher than internal
production costs, which decreased gross margins. To compensate for this, the segment increased the harvest of companyowned birds by bringing them to market at a younger age than
normal, which caused unfavorable breast meat yields due to
the reduction in the age of harvested birds. Feed costs for both
the fourth quarter and full year were below fiscal 2005 levels.

Segment profits did benefit from the continued emphasis on
value-added sales growth in 2006, which mitigated a portion
of the input cost increases. For the fourth quarter and year,
each of the segment’s value-added businesses surpassed
2005 revenue and tonnage levels. The Foodservice division led
the segment in growth in the fourth quarter with net sales up
16.3 percent and tonnage up 13.7 percent, through the marketing of products such as Jennie-O Turkey Store turkey burgers
(up 624,000 lbs. or 89.3 percent). The Deli division also reported
strong growth for the quarter as revenue increased 7.3 percent
and tonnage increased 6.4 percent. Gains were reported on
Jennie-O Turkey Store rotisserie turkey breast (up 857,000 lbs.
or 25.0 percent), Jennie-O Turkey Store Homestyle products (up
814,000 lbs. or 23.9 percent), and Jennie-O Turkey Store Premium
Roasts (up 551,000 lbs. or 45.1 percent). The company’s retail
division experienced continued success with Jennie-O Turkey
Store branded fresh whole birds (up 1,618,000 lbs. or 63.0
percent) and Jennie-O Turkey Store Oven Ready turkeys (up
284,000 lbs. or 17.3 percent). During fiscal 2006, the company
also launched Jennie-O Turkey Store tub luncheon meats, which
continue to gain distribution and contributed 531,000 lbs. of
tonnage to the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006. For the fiscal
year, operating profits also benefited from a $3,109 gain on
litigation recognized in the third quarter.
Specialty Foods: Specialty Foods net sales increased 17.6 percent for the fourth quarter and 20.4 percent for the twelve
months compared to fiscal 2005. Tonnage increased 15.3 percent
and 17.3 percent for the quarter and twelve months, respectively,
compared to 2005. Net sales and tonnage comparisons for
the twelve months were positively impacted by the fiscal 2005
acquisition of Mark-Lynn. Excluding the incremental impact of
this acquisition, net sales and tonnage increased 15.3 percent
and 10.5 percent respectively, compared to the prior year.
Specialty Foods segment profit increased 81.2 percent and
77.9 percent, for the quarter and fiscal year, respectively,
compared to fiscal 2005. All three operating segments within
the segment reported outstanding results for both the fourth
quarter and fiscal year, driven by adjustments to the product
portfolio and efficiencies added to the manufacturing process
throughout fiscal 2006. This segment continues to provide
diversification and balance within the company, which helps
buffer the effects of the protein cycle in other segments.
HSP net sales and operating profit for the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2006 increased 9.7 percent and 51.9 percent, respectively,
compared to fiscal 2005. Results were driven by gains in the
canned meat category, including increased sales for contract
packaging business (up approximately 122.0 percent compared
to fiscal 2005), and canned broth and chicken. Improved margins were also noted on frozen ingredients, compared to the
fiscal 2005 fourth quarter.

DCB net sales and operating profit for the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2006 increased 11.4 percent and 41.3 percent, respectively,
compared to the prior year. Core products (including sugar
packets, sugar substitutes, canisters, and shakers) continued
to show strong growth during the fourth quarter. Sugar substitute sales drove the increases for the quarter, with sales up
33.7 percent compared to the fiscal 2005 fourth quarter, as
new customers were secured. Gains were also noted on liquid
portions, blended products, and dysphasia and malnutrition
products during the quarter.
CFI experienced the largest gains for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, with net sales and operating profits up 71.6 percent
and 531.1 percent, respectively, compared to the prior year.
Additional customers secured during the year resulted in record
production levels for ready-to-drink products during the fourth
quarter, and production improvements completed in the third
quarter enabled the company to accommodate that volume.
Increased sales of nutritional blends and jars also benefited
the fourth quarter and fiscal year.
All Other: All Other net sales, including HFI and miscellaneous
corporate sales, increased 16.3 percent for the fourth quarter
and 2.9 percent for the year compared to the comparable fiscal
2005 periods. HFI net sales increased 17.6 percent in the
fourth quarter and 3.2 percent for the twelve months of fiscal
2006, reflecting a planned reduction in picnic sales in the first
half of 2006. Operating profit increased 22.4 percent and 70.9
percent for the quarter and year, respectively, compared to
fiscal 2005.
Export sales drove both the top and bottom line results,
representing notable fourth quarter volume gains on pork
exports (up 1,317,000 lbs. or 10.4 percent), the SPAM family
of products (up 651,000 lbs. or 13.5 percent), and Stagg chili
(up 227,000 lbs. or 12.6 percent) compared to fiscal 2005.
Twelve month comparisons are impacted by the reduction in
the financial reporting lag on HFI’s joint ventures and wholly
owned Australian subsidiary to one month. These entities
were previously reported on a two to three month lag, and
the adjustment increased all operating measures for the first
quarter of fiscal 2005. On a comparable year-to-year basis,
total export sales increased 2.9 percent compared to the
prior fiscal year.
Improved results from HFI’s China joint ventures also enhanced
operating profits in fiscal 2006. Lower raw material costs and
growth across all product categories contributed to the positive results. Although overall China continued to be in a loss
position, operating profits improved $600 and $2,135 for the
fourth quarter and year, respectively, compared to fiscal 2005.
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Unallocated Income and Expenses: The company does not
allocate investment income, interest expense, and interest
income to its segments when measuring performance. The
company also retains various other income and unallocated
expenses at corporate. These items are included in the
segment table for the purpose of reconciling segment results
to earnings before income taxes.
Net interest and investment income for the 2006 fourth quarter and year was a net expense of $4,207 and $20,166, respectively, compared to a net expense of $6,799 and $19,213 for the
comparable periods of fiscal 2005. Returns on investments
held in the company’s rabbi trust for supplemental executive
retirement plans and deferred income plans increased $530
compared to the prior year fourth quarter, but decreased
$2,326 for the full fiscal year. Additionally, the fourth quarter
of fiscal 2005 included $2,065 of write-downs of the company’s
investments. Interest expense of $25,636 for fiscal 2006
decreased from the prior year by $2,108, resulting from payments on long-term debt and lower short-term debt balances
during 2006 due to fewer acquisitions as compared to fiscal
2005. The only material debt balance remaining at the end of
fiscal 2006 relates to the company’s $350,000 senior notes
which mature in 2011.
General corporate expense for the fourth quarter and year
was $3,838 and $30,618, respectively, compared to $3,239
and $21,704 for the 2005 fourth quarter and twelve months.
Fiscal 2006 results included $9,200 of stock option expense
recorded in the first quarter under SFAS 123(R), primarily due
to executive retirements and expensing of new option grants
to retirement-eligible individuals, and approximately $4,800
for expenses related to settlements on non-qualified plans
resulting from executive retirements. Expense related to
inventory valuation adjustments also increased $3,431 and
$6,686 for the fourth quarter and year, respectively. Offsetting
these items was a $6,000 charge for retirement related
expenses for executive officers recognized in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, and a $2,286 gain recorded on the sale of a
company airplane in the third quarter of fiscal 2006.

Related Party Transactions
Certain employees of the company provide administrative services to The Hormel Foundation, which beneficially owns more
than five percent of the company’s common stock, for which
The Hormel Foundation reimburses the company for its fully
allocated cost for the employee time and expenses.
During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the company purchased
295,680 shares of common stock from The Hormel Foundation
under its approved share repurchase program. The shares
became available for sale upon termination of a Hormel family
trust, and were purchased by the company at $36.6867 per
share, which represented the average closing price for the
three days of August 30, August 31, and September 1, 2006.
Settlement took place on September 5, 2006.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Selected financial ratios at the end of fiscal years 2007 and
2006 are as follows:
2007

2006

Liquidity Ratios
Current ratio

1.9

2.0

Receivables turnover

17.5

17.9

Days sales in receivables

21.5

21.7

Inventory turnover
Days sales in inventory

7.8

7.9

49.3

47.6

18.6%

19.4%

Leverage Ratio
Long-term debt (including current
maturities) to equity
Operating Ratios
Pretax profit to net worth

25.5%

25.3%

Pretax profit to total assets

14.6%

14.6%

Cash and cash equivalents were $149,749 at the end of fiscal
year 2007 compared to $172,485 at the end of fiscal year 2006.
During fiscal 2007, cash provided by operating activities was
$336,929 compared to $326,574 in 2006. The increase in cash
provided by operating activities was primarily due to higher
earnings offset by changes in working capital items, which
included higher inventory levels and lower federal income
taxes payable due to the timing of federal tax payments. During
fiscal 2006, the company made payments of approximately
$36,300 to settle lump sum payment obligations under nonqualified pension plans triggered by executive retirements.
The company also made payments of $10,074 on its LongTerm Incentive Plan and contributed $17,650 to the company’s
salaried defined benefit pension plan, which did not recur in
fiscal 2007.
Cash flow from operating activities provides the company with
its principal source of liquidity. The company does not anticipate
a significant risk to cash flow from this source in the foreseeable
future because the company operates in a relatively stable
industry and has strong products across several product lines.
Cash used in investing activities was $265,857 in fiscal year
2007, compared to $170,524 in fiscal year 2006. In fiscal 2007,
the company acquired Saag’s Products, Inc. for a preliminary
purchase price of $12,997 and Burke Corporation for a preliminary purchase price of $111,475, compared to the purchase of
Valley Fresh in fiscal 2006 for the purchase price of $80,366.
In the first quarter of fiscal 2007, the company also invested
$20,483 in a joint venture with San Miguel Corporation for the
purchase of a hog production business in Vietnam. Marketable
securities balances held in the company’s available-for-sale
portfolio also increased cash flow by $38,500 in fiscal 2006,
as compared to 2007.
Expenditures on fixed assets in fiscal 2007 were $125,795
compared to $141,516 in the prior year. Significant projects
during 2007 included expansion of value-added processing
for Jennie-O Turkey Store, completion of precooked bacon
and microwave tray lines at the company’s Rochelle, Illinois,

facility, and the expansion of Farmer John’s hog production
facilities. For fiscal 2008, the company expects capital expenditures to be approximately $150,000, which exceeds estimated
depreciation expense. The increase is primarily due to planned
investments in completion of the value-added production
capacity for Jennie-O Turkey Store, new microwave tray lines
for the Grocery Products segment, and expansion of the Dan’s
Prize facilities, all necessary to meet consumer demand.
Cash used in financing activities was $93,808 in fiscal 2007
compared to $114,611 in fiscal 2006. The decrease in cash used
in financing activities was due to net proceeds from short-term
debt. During fiscal 2007, the company utilized its short-term
line of credit to finance working capital needs and the Burke
acquisition. The company ended fiscal 2007 with an outstanding
short-term debt balance of $70,000.
Repurchases of common stock were a significant financing
activity for the company, with $86,794 used for repurchases
in fiscal 2007, compared to $36,978 in the prior year. During
the year, the company repurchased 2,390,442 shares of its
common stock at an average price per share of $36.31 under
the repurchase plan approved by the company’s Board of

Directors in October 2002. These transactions result in a total
of 5.8 million shares having been repurchased through
October 28, 2007, under this 10 million share repurchase
authorization.
The company also paid $81,092 in dividends to shareholders in
fiscal 2007, compared to $75,840 in fiscal 2006. The dividend
rate was $.60 per share in 2007, which reflected a 7.1 percent
increase over the fiscal 2006 rate. The company has paid dividends for 317 consecutive quarters and expects to continue
doing so in the future. The annual dividend rate for fiscal 2008
has been increased to $.74 cents per share, representing the
42nd consecutive annual dividend increase and the largest
increase in the history of the company.
Total long-term debt outstanding at the end of fiscal 2007 was
$350,054 compared to $350,420 at the end of the prior year.
The company’s long-term debt balance primarily represents
$350,000 of senior unsecured notes maturing in 2011. The
company is required, by certain covenants in its debt agreements, to maintain specified levels of financial ratios and
financial position. At the end of fiscal 2007, the company was
in compliance with all of these debt covenants.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments
The following table outlines the company’s future contractual financial obligations as of October 28, 2007 (for additional information regarding these obligations, see Note E “Long-term Debt and Other Borrowing Arrangements” and Note H “Commitments
and Contingencies”):
Payments Due by Periods
Contractual Obligations

Total

Less than 1 year

1-3 years

3-5 years

After 5 years

$1,155,190

Purchase obligations:
Hog and turkey commitments (1)

$3,850,986

$ 843,117

$1,196,830

$ 655,849

Grain commitments (1)

36,712

32,828

3,884

0

0

Turkey grow-out contracts (2)

93,478

10,031

17,749

12,383

53,315

Other (3)

94,428

68,199

18,571

7,658

0

Long-term debt

350,054

49

5

350,000

0

Interest payments on long-term debt

81,159

23,190

46,375

11,594

0

115,334

115,334

0

0

0

Leases

30,776

8,011

10,024

5,989

6,752

Other long-term liabilities (5)

67,119

9,623

15,734

14,617

27,145

$4,720,046

$1,110,382

$1,309,172

$1,058,090

$1,242,402

Capital expenditures (4)

Total Contractual Cash Obligations
(1)

In the normal course of business, the company commits to purchase fixed quantities of livestock and grain from producers to ensure a steady supply of production inputs. Certain of these
contracts are based on market prices at the time of delivery, for which the company has estimated the purchase commitment using current market prices as of October 28, 2007. The
company also utilizes various hedging programs to manage the price risk associated with these commitments. As of October 28, 2007, these hedging programs result in a net decrease of
$10,528 in future cash payments associated with the purchase commitments in fiscal 2007, which is not reflected in the table above.

(2)

The company also utilizes grow-out contracts with independent farmers to raise turkeys for the company. Under these contracts, the livestock, feed, and other supplies are owned by
the company. The farmers provide the required labor and facilities, and receive a fee per pound when the turkeys are delivered. As of October 28, 2007, the company had approximately
86 active contracts ranging from two to twenty-five years in duration. The grow-out activity is assumed to continue through the term of these active contracts, and amounts in the table
represent the company’s obligation based on turkeys expected to be delivered from these farmers.

(3)

Amounts presented for other purchase obligations represent all known open purchase orders and all known contracts exceeding $1,000, related to the procurement of materials, supplies,
and various services. The company primarily purchases goods and services on an as-needed basis. Therefore, the amounts in the table represent only a portion of expected future cash
expenditures.

(4)

Amounts presented for capital expenditures represent only the company’s current commitments to complete construction in progress at various locations. The company estimates total
capital expenditures for fiscal year 2008 to be approximately $150,000.

(5)

Other long-term liabilities primarily represent payments under the company’s deferred compensation plans and minimum payments required under supply agreements related to the
sale of Vista International Packaging, Inc. Minority interest related to the Precept Foods operation is not included in the table above. Also excluded are payments under the company’s
defined benefit pension and other post-retirement benefit plans. (See estimated benefit payments for the next ten fiscal years in Note F “Pension and Other Post-retirement Benefits”)
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In addition to the commitments set forth in the above table, at
October 28, 2007, the company had $38,398 in standby letters
of credit issued on behalf of the company. The standby letters
of credit are primarily related to the company’s self-insured
workers’ compensation programs.
The company believes its financial resources, including a
five-year revolving credit facility for $200,000 and anticipated
funds from operations will be adequate to meet all current
commitments.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
The company currently provides a revocable standby letter
of credit for $1,940 to guarantee obligations that may arise
under workers compensation claims of an affiliated party.
This potential obligation is not reflected on the company’s
consolidated statements of financial position.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This report contains “forward-looking” information within the
meaning of the federal securities laws. The “forward-looking”
information may include statements concerning the company’s
outlook for the future as well as other statements of beliefs,
future plans, strategies, or anticipated events and similar
expressions concerning matters that are not historical facts.
“Forward-looking” statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially
from those expressed in, or implied by, the statements. Factors
that may affect the operating results of the company are discussed below.
The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (the
Reform Act) provides a “safe harbor” for forward-looking
statements to encourage companies to provide prospective
information. The company is filing this cautionary statement in
connection with the Reform Act. When used in the company’s
Annual Report to Stockholders, in filings by the company with
the Securities and Exchange Commission (the Commission), in
the company’s press releases, and in oral statements made by
the company’s representatives, the words or phrases “should
result,” “believe,” “intend,” “plan,” “are expected to,” “targeted,”
“will continue,” “will approximate,” “is anticipated,” “estimate,”
“project,” or similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Reform
Act. Such statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially
from historical earnings and those anticipated or projected.
In connection with the “safe harbor” provisions of the Reform
Act, the company is identifying risk factors that could affect
financial performance and cause the company’s actual results
to differ materially from opinions or statements expressed
with respect to future periods. The following discussion of risk
factors contains certain cautionary statements regarding the
company’s business, which should be considered by investors

and others. The following risk factors should be considered
in conjunction with any discussions of operations or results
by the company or its representatives, including any forwardlooking discussion, as well as comments contained in press
releases, presentations to securities analysts or investors, or
other communications by the company.
In making these statements, the company is not undertaking,
and specifically declines to undertake, any obligation to address
or update each or any factor in future filings or communications
regarding the company’s business or results, and is not undertaking to address how any of these factors may have caused
changes to discussions or information contained in previous
filings or communications. Though the company has attempted
to list comprehensively these important cautionary risk factors,
the company wishes to caution investors and others that other
factors may in the future prove to be important in affecting the
company’s business or results of operations.
The company cautions readers not to place undue reliance on
forward-looking statements, which represent current views as
of the date made. Forward-looking statements are inherently
at risk to any changes in the national and worldwide economic
environment, which could include, among other things, economic conditions, political developments, currency exchange
rates, interest and inflation rates, accounting standards, taxes,
and laws and regulations affecting the company and its markets.

Risk Factors
Fluctuations in commodity prices of pork, poultry, and feed
ingredients could harm the company’s earnings. The company’s
results of operations and financial condition are largely dependent upon the cost and supply of pork, poultry, and feed grain
as well as the selling prices for many of our products, which
are determined by constantly changing market forces of supply and demand over which we have limited or no control.
The live pork industry has evolved to very large, vertically integrated, year-round confinement operations operating under
long-term supply agreements. This has resulted in fewer hogs
being available on the cash spot market. The decrease in the
supply of live hogs on the cash spot market could severely
diminish the utilization of slaughter facilities and increase
the cost of the raw materials they produce. The company uses
long-term supply contracts to ensure a stable supply of raw
materials while minimizing extreme fluctuations in costs over
the long-term. This may result, in the short-term, in costs for
live hogs that are higher than the cash spot market depending
on the relationship of the cash spot market to contract prices.
Market-based pricing on certain product lines, and lead time
required to implement pricing adjustments, may prevent these
cost increases from being recovered, and these higher costs
could adversely affect our short-term financial results.

Jennie-O Turkey Store raises turkeys and also contracts with
turkey growers to meet its raw material requirements for
whole birds and processed turkey products. Additionally, the
company owns various hog raising facilities that supplement
its supply of raw materials. Results in these operations are
affected by the cost and supply of feed grains, which fluctuate
due to climate conditions, production forecasts, and supply
and demand conditions at local, regional, national, and worldwide levels. The company attempts to manage some of its
short-term exposure to fluctuations in feed prices by purchasing futures contracts and pursuing pricing advances. However,
these strategies may not be adequate to overcome sustained
increases in market prices due to alternate uses for feed
grains or other systemic changes in the industry, as have been
experienced recently.
Outbreaks of disease among livestock and poultry flocks
could harm the company’s revenues and operating margins.
The company is subject to risks associated with the outbreak
of disease in pork and beef livestock, and poultry flocks, including Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE), pneumo-virus,
Porcine Circovirus 2 (PCV2), and Avian Influenza. The outbreak
of disease could adversely affect the company’s supply of raw
materials, increase the cost of production, and reduce operating margins. Additionally, the outbreak of disease may hinder
the company’s ability to market and sell products both domestically and internationally. The company has developed business
continuity plans for various disease scenarios and will continue
to update these plans as necessary.
Market demand for the company’s products may fluctuate
due to competition from other producers. The company faces
competition from producers of other meats and protein sources,
especially beef, chicken, and fish. The bases on which the
company competes include:
• price;
• product quality;
• brand identification;
• breadth of product line; and
• customer service.
Demand for the company’s products is also affected by competitors’ promotional spending and the effectiveness of the
company’s advertising and marketing programs. The company
may be unable to compete successfully on any or all of these
bases in the future.

The company’s operations are subject to the general risks of
the food industry. The food products manufacturing industry
is subject to the risks posed by:
• food spoilage or food contamination;
• evolving consumer preferences and nutritional and
health-related concerns;
• federal, state, and local food processing controls;
• consumer product liability claims;
• product tampering; and
• the possible unavailability and/or expense of
liability insurance.
If one or more of these risks were to materialize, the company’s revenues could decrease, costs of doing business could
increase, and the company’s operating results could be
adversely affected.
Deterioration of economic conditions could harm the company’s business. The company’s business may be adversely
affected by changes in national or global economic conditions,
including inflation, interest rates, availability of capital markets,
consumer spending rates, energy availability and costs (including fuel surcharges), and the effects of governmental initiatives
to manage economic conditions. If a high pathogenic disease
outbreak developed in the United States, it may negatively
impact the national economy, demand for company products,
and/or the company’s workforce availability, and the company’s
financial results could suffer. The company has developed
contingency plans to address infectious disease scenarios and
the potential impact on its operations, and will continue to
update these plans as necessary.
The company’s operations are subject to the general risks
associated with acquisitions. The company has made several
acquisitions in recent years including, most recently, Saag’s,
Provena, and Burke, and regularly reviews opportunities for
strategic growth through acquisitions. Potential risks associated
with acquisitions include the inability to integrate new operations successfully, the diversion of management’s attention
from other business concerns, the potential loss of key
employees and customers of the acquired companies, the
possible assumption of unknown liabilities, potential disputes
with the sellers, and the inherent risks in entering markets
or lines of business in which the company has limited or no
prior experience. Any or all of these risks could impact the
company’s financial results and business reputation. In
addition, acquisitions outside the U.S. may present unique
challenges and increase the company’s exposure to the risks
associated with foreign operations.
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The company’s operations are subject to the general risks
of litigation. The company is involved on an ongoing basis in
litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. Trends
in litigation may include class actions involving consumers,
shareholders, or injured persons, and claims relating to labor,
employment, or environmental matters. Litigation trends and
the outcome of litigation cannot be predicted with certainty
and adverse litigation trends and outcomes could adversely
affect the company’s financial results.
Government regulation, present and future, exposes the
company to potential sanctions and compliance costs that
could adversely affect the company’s business. The company’s
operations are subject to extensive regulation by the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security, the U.S. Department of
Agriculture, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration, federal
and state taxing authorities, and other state and local authorities that oversee workforce immigration laws, tax regulations,
food safety standards, and the processing, packaging, storage,
distribution, advertising, and labeling of the company’s products. The company’s manufacturing facilities and products
are subject to constant inspection by federal, state, and local
authorities. Claims or enforcement proceedings could be
brought against the company in the future. Additionally, the
company is subject to new or modified laws, regulations, and
accounting standards. The company’s failure or inability to
comply with such requirements could subject the company to
civil remedies, including fines, injunctions, recalls, or seizures,
as well as potential criminal sanctions.
The company is subject to stringent environmental regulation
and potentially subject to environmental litigation, proceedings, and investigations. The company’s past and present
business operations and ownership and operation of real
property are subject to extensive and increasingly stringent
federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations
pertaining to the discharge of materials into the environment,
and the handling and disposition of wastes (including solid
and hazardous wastes) or otherwise relating to protection of
the environment. Compliance with these laws and regulations,
and the ability to comply with any modifications to these laws
and regulations, is material to the company’s business. New
matters or sites may be identified in the future that will require
additional investigation, assessment, or expenditures. In addition, some of the company’s facilities have been in operation
for many years and, over time, the company and other prior
operators of these facilities may have generated and disposed

of wastes that now may be considered hazardous. Future discovery of contamination of property underlying or in the vicinity
of the company’s present or former properties or manufacturing facilities and/or waste disposal sites could require the
company to incur additional expenses. The occurrence of any
of these events, the implementation of new laws and regulations, or stricter interpretation of existing laws or regulations,
could adversely affect the company’s financial results.
The company’s foreign operations pose additional risks to the
company’s business. The company operates its business and
markets its products internationally. The company’s foreign
operations are subject to the risks described above, as well as
risks related to fluctuations in currency values, foreign currency
exchange controls, compliance with foreign laws, and other
economic or political uncertainties. International sales are
subject to risks related to general economic conditions, imposition of tariffs, quotas, trade barriers and other restrictions,
enforcement of remedies in foreign jurisdictions and compliance
with applicable foreign laws, and other economic and political
uncertainties. All of these risks could result in increased costs
or decreased revenues, which could adversely affect the company’s financial results.
Deterioration of labor relations or increases in labor costs
could harm the company’s business. The company has approximately 18,500 employees, of which approximately 6,400 are
represented by labor unions, principally the United Food
and Commercial Workers’ Union. A significant increase in
labor costs or a deterioration of labor relations at any of
the company’s facilities that results in work slowdowns or
stoppages could harm the company’s financial results. Union
contracts at the company’s plants in Knoxville, Iowa, and
Perrysburg, Ohio, will expire in the first quarter of fiscal 2008,
covering a combined total of approximately 260 employees.
Contract negotiations are underway at both locations.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE
ABOUT MARKET RISKS
Hog Markets: The company’s earnings are affected by fluctuations in the live hog market. To minimize the impact on earnings,
and to ensure a steady supply of quality hogs, the company has
entered into contracts with producers for the purchase of hogs
at formula-based prices over periods of up to 15 years. Contract
formulas are based on hog production costs, hog futures, hog
primal values, or industry reported hog markets. Purchased
hogs under contract accounted for 89 percent and 81 percent
of the total hogs purchased by the company in fiscal years
2007 and 2006, respectively. The company has been actively
converting to market-based formulas in order to better match

input costs with customer pricing. Therefore, a hypothetical
10 percent change in the cash market would have had an
immaterial effect on the company’s results of operations.
Certain procurement contracts allow for future hog deliveries
(firm commitments) to be forward priced. The company generally hedges these firm commitments by entering into hog
futures contracts. These futures contracts are designated and
accounted for as fair value hedges. The change in the market
value of such futures contracts has historically been, and is
expected to continue to be, highly effective at offsetting changes
in price movements of the hedged item. Changes in the fair
value of the futures contracts, along with the gain or loss on
the firm commitment, are marked-to-market through earnings
and are recorded on the statement of financial position as a
current asset and liability, respectively. As of October 28, 2007,
the fair value of the company’s open futures contracts was
$8,240, compared to $(5,473) as of October 29, 2006.
The company measures its market risk exposure on its hog
futures contracts using a sensitivity analysis, which considers
a hypothetical 10 percent change in market prices. A 10 percent
increase in market prices would have negatively impacted the
fair value of the company’s October 28, 2007, open contracts
by $8,865, which in turn would lower the company’s future
cost of purchased hogs by a similar amount.
Turkey Markets: The company raises or contracts for live
turkeys. Production costs in raising turkeys are subject primarily to fluctuations in feed grain prices and, to a lesser extent,
fuel costs. To reduce the company’s exposure to changes in
grain prices, the company utilizes a hedge program to offset
the fluctuation in the company’s future direct grain purchases.
This program utilizes corn and soybean meal futures, and
these contracts are accounted for under cash flow hedge
accounting. The open contracts are reported at their fair value
of $5,996, before tax, on the statement of financial position
as of October 28, 2007, compared to $2,467, before tax, as of
October 29, 2006.
The company measures its market risk exposure on its grain
futures contracts using a sensitivity analysis, which considers
a hypothetical 10 percent change in the market prices for grain.
A 10 percent decrease in the market price for grain would have
negatively impacted the fair value of the company’s October 28,
2007, open grain contracts by $9,506, which in turn would
lower the company’s future cost on purchased grain by a similar amount.

Natural Gas: Production costs at the company’s plants and
feed mills are also subject to fluctuations in fuel costs. To
reduce the company’s exposure to changes in natural gas
prices, the company utilizes a hedge program to offset the
fluctuation in the company’s future natural gas purchases.
This program utilizes natural gas swaps, and these contracts
are accounted for under cash flow hedge accounting. The open
contracts are reported at their fair value of $(603), before tax,
on the statement of financial position as of October 28, 2007,
compared to $(4,256), before tax, as of October 29, 2006.
The company measures its market risk exposure on its natural gas contracts using a sensitivity analysis, which considers
a hypothetical 10 percent change in the market prices for natural gas. A 10 percent decrease in the market price for natural
gas would have negatively impacted the fair value of the company’s October 28, 2007, open natural gas contracts by $2,887,
which in turn would lower the company’s future cost on natural
gas purchases by a similar amount.
Long-Term Debt: A principal market risk affecting the company
is the exposure to changes in interest rates on the company’s
fixed-rate, long-term debt. As of October 28, 2007, fixed-rate
debt totaled $350,054, primarily at 6.625 percent. Market risk
for fixed-rate, long-term debt is estimated as the potential
increase in fair value, resulting from a hypothetical 10 percent
decrease in interest rates, and amounts to approximately
$6,706. The fair values of the company’s long-term debt were
estimated using discounted future cash flows based on the
company’s incremental borrowing rates for similar types of
borrowing arrangements.
International: The fair values of certain company assets are
subject to fluctuations in foreign currencies. The company’s
net asset position in foreign currencies as of October 28, 2007,
was $118,423, with most of the exposure existing in Philippine
pesos and Chinese yuan. Changes in currency exchange rates
impact the fair values of company assets either currently
through the consolidated statement of operations, as currency
gains/losses, or by affecting other comprehensive loss.
The company measures its foreign currency exchange risk by
using a 10 percent sensitivity analysis on the company’s primary
foreign net asset position, the Philippine peso, as of October 28,
2007. A 10 percent strengthening in the value of the peso relative to the U.S. dollar would result in other comprehensive
income of $5,433 pre-tax. A 10 percent weakening in the value
of the peso relative to the U.S. dollar would result in other
comprehensive loss of the same amount.
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Management’s Responsibility for
Financial Statements

Management’s Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting

The accompanying financial statements were prepared by the
management of Hormel Foods Corporation which is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These statements have
been prepared in accordance with U. S. generally accepted
accounting principles appropriate in the circumstances and,
as such, include amounts that are based on our best
estimates and judgments.

Management of Hormel Foods Corporation is responsible
for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control
over financial reporting for the company, as such term is
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a – 15(f). The company’s
internal control system is designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
standards. Under the supervision, and with the participation
of management, including the chief executive officer and
chief financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting
based on the framework in Internal Control – Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

Hormel Foods Corporation has developed a system of internal
controls described to assure that the records reflect the
transactions of the company and that the established policies
and procedures are adhered to. This system is augmented by
well-communicated written policies and procedures, a strong
program of internal audit, and well-qualified personnel.
These financial statements have been audited by Ernst &
Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm,
and their report is included herein. The audit was conducted in
accordance with the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States) and includes a review of the company’s
accounting and financial controls and tests of transactions.
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, composed
solely of outside directors, meets periodically with the
independent auditors, management, and the internal auditors
to assure that each is carrying out its responsibilities. Both
Ernst & Young LLP and our internal auditors have full and free
access to the Audit Committee, with or without the presence
of management, to discuss the results of their audit work and
their opinions on the adequacy of internal controls and the
quality of financial reporting.

Based on our evaluation under the framework in Internal
Control – Integrated Framework, we concluded that our
internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
October 28, 2007. Our internal control over financial reporting
as of October 28, 2007, has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP,
an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated
in their report which is included herein.

Jeffrey M. Ettinger
Chairman of the Board, President
and Chief Executive Officer

Jody H. Feragen
Senior Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Hormel Foods Corporation
Austin, Minnesota
We have audited Hormel Foods Corporation’s internal control
over financial reporting as of October 28, 2007, based on
criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Hormel Foods
Corporation’s management is responsible for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting included in the accompanying Report of
Management entitled Management’s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the company’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
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procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods
are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
In our opinion, Hormel Foods Corporation maintained, in all
material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of October 28, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated statements of financial position of Hormel
Foods Corporation as of October 28, 2007, and October 29,
2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in shareholders’ investment, and cash flows for each
of the three fiscal years in the period ended October 28, 2007,
and our report dated December 14, 2007, expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
December 14, 2007

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
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To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Hormel Foods Corporation
Austin, Minnesota
We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements
of financial position of Hormel Foods Corporation as of October
28, 2007, and October 29, 2006, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in shareholders’ investment,
and cash flows for each of three fiscal years in the period ended
October 28, 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Hormel Foods Corporation at October 28, 2007,
and October 29, 2006, and the consolidated results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three fiscal years
in the period ended October 28, 2007, in conformity with U. S.
generally accepted accounting principles.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
Hormel Foods Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting as of October 28, 2007, based on criteria established
in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission and our report dated December 14, 2007,
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.
As discussed in Note F of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements, the company changed its method of accounting for
defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans as of
October 28, 2007, to conform to the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standard No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting
for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans –
an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R).”

Minneapolis, Minnesota
December 14, 2007

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
(In Thousands, Except Share Amounts)

October 28, 2007

October 29, 2006
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Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts
of 3,180 at October 28, 2007, and 3,922 at October 29, 2006)
Inventories
Deferred income taxes
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total Current Assets
Deferred Income Taxes
Goodwill
Other Intangibles
Pension Assets
Investments in and Receivables from Affiliates
Other Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land
Buildings
Equipment
Construction in progress
Less allowance for depreciation
Total Assets

$ 149,749

$ 172,485

366,621
646,968
52,583
15,804
1,231,725
66,220
595,756
162,237
99,003
102,060
170,048

341,916
570,932
48,535
7,803
1,141,671
7,387
550,706
147,975
66,097
76,684
158,976

48,663
615,245
1,192,481
114,415
1,970,804
(1,004,203)
966,601
$ 3,393,650

46,854
562,949
1,110,315
123,608
1,843,726
(932,916)
910,810
$3,060,306

$ 290,919
70,000
66,000
27,372
67,260
111,051
5,454
20,745
5,927
49
664,777
350,005
440,810
53,275

$ 271,358
0
27,103
27,895
68,503
107,332
7,784
19,361
55,312
366
585,014
350,054
271,240
51,086

7,951
0
(101,811)
1,978,643
1,884,783
0
1,884,783
$ 3,393,650

8,066
2,507
(17,996)
1,821,202
1,813,779
(10,867)
1,802,912
$3,060,306

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Investment
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Notes payable/Short-term debt
Accrued expenses
Accrued workers compensation
Accrued marketing expenses
Employee compensation
Taxes, other than federal income taxes
Dividends payable
Federal income taxes
Current maturities of long-term debt
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Debt – less current maturities
Pension and Post-retirement Benefits
Other Long-Term Liabilities
Shareholders’ Investment
Preferred stock, par value $.01 a share – authorized 80,000,000 shares; issued – none
Common stock, nonvoting, par value $.01 a share – authorized 200,000,000 shares;
issued – none
Common stock, par value $.0586 a share – authorized 400,000,000 shares; issued
135,677,494 shares October 28, 2007, issued 137,639,954 shares October 29, 2006
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Retained earnings
Treasury stock; 300,000 shares October 29, 2006
Total Shareholders’ Investment
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Investment
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Fiscal Year Ended
(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)
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Net sales
Cost of products sold
Gross Profit
Expenses:
Selling and delivery
Administrative and general
Total Expenses
Equity in earnings of affiliates
Operating Income
Other income and expense:
Interest and investment income
Interest expense
Earnings Before Income Taxes
Provision for income taxes
Net Earnings
Net Earnings Per Share:
Basic
Diluted
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding:
Basic
Diluted
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

October 28, 2007

October 29, 2006

October 30, 2005

$6,193,032
4,778,505
1,414,527

$5,745,481
4,362,291
1,383,190

$5,413,997
4,129,549
1,284,448

771,597
162,480
934,077
3,470
483,920

754,143
182,891
937,034
4,553
450,709

691,792
172,242
864,034
5,525
425,939

13,624
(27,707)
469,837
167,945
$ 301,892

5,470
(25,636)
430,543
144,404
$ 286,139

8,531
(27,744)
406,726
152,123
$ 254,603

$

2.20

$

2.08

$

1.84

$

2.17

$

2.05

$

1.82

137,216

137,845

138,040

139,151

139,561

139,577

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Investment

Common Stock
Shares Amount

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

Balance at October 30, 2004
Comprehensive income
Net earnings
Foreign currency translation
Deferred hedging, net of
reclassification adjustment
Adjustment in minimum
pension liability
Comprehensive income
Purchases of common stock
Stock option expense
Exercise of stock options
Shares retired
Cash dividends – $.52 per share
Balance at October 30, 2005
Comprehensive income
Net earnings
Foreign currency translation
Unrealized gain on availablefor-sale securities
Deferred hedging, net of
reclassification adjustment
Adjustment in minimum
pension liability
Comprehensive income
Purchases of common stock
Stock option expense
Exercise of stock options/
nonvested shares
Shares retired
Cash dividends – $.56 per share
Balance at October 29, 2006

137,875 $8,079

Treasury Stock
Shares
Amount

0 $

0

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

$

0

Retained
Earnings

$1,437,713

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

$ (23,534)

$1,422,258

217

254,603
217

6,806

6,806

(8,412)

$ (24,923)

(8,412)
253,214
(22,977)
7,159
10,724
0
(71,648)
$1,598,730

4,058

286,139
4,058

381

381

(5,781)

(5,781)

8,269

8,269
293,066
(36,978)
17,766

254,603

688
(720)

41
(42)

137,843 $8,078

(773)

(22,977)

53
720

1,534
21,443

7,159
9,149
(13,048)

0

$ 3,260

0 $

(8,353)
(71,648)
$1,612,315
286,139

(1,058)

(36,978)
17,766

492
(695)

29
(41)

137,640 $8,066

Comprehensive income
Net earnings
Foreign currency translation
Unrealized loss on availablefor-sale securities
Deferred hedging,
net of reclassification
adjustment
Adjustment in minimum
pension liability
Comprehensive income
Provena acquisition
287
17
SFAS No.158 transition adjustment
(net of $61,827 tax effect)
Purchases of common stock
Stock option expense
Exercise of stock options/
nonvested shares
421
25
Shares retired
(2,671)
(157)
Cash dividends – $.60 per share
Balance at October 28, 2007
135,677 $7,951
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

63
695

2,069
24,042

(300) $(10,867)

5,482
(24,001)
$ 2,507

(77,252)
$1,821,202

$ (17,996)

7,580
0
(77,252)
$1,802,912

6,422

301,892
6,422

301,892

(381)

3,722

6,410

6,410
318,065
10,959

(99,988)

(99,988)
(86,794)
14,214

(2,390) (86,794)
14,214

0 $

684
96,977
0

7,182
(34,845)
$

0

(61,975)
(82,476)
$1,978,643

(381)

3,722

10,942

19
2,671

Total
Shareholders’
Investment

$(101,811)

7,891
0
(82,476)
$1,884,783
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Fiscal Year Ended
(In Thousands)
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October 28, 2007

October 29, 2006

October 30, 2005

$ 301,892

$ 286,139

$ 254,603

114,618
12,120
(5,399)
(6,529)
(4,088)

109,360
11,741
(4,083)
(26,736)
(686)

105,774
9,415
(5,797)
(24,333)
149

(9,806)

(37,986)

6,463

(59,069)
7,765

(21,722)
(22,406)

(15,180)
23,478

(23,604)
9,029
336,929

14,899
18,054
326,574

93,078
6,069
453,719

576,456
(576,456)
(125,101)
(125,795)
11,689

174,960
(136,460)
(78,925)
(141,516)
8,689

188,800
(118,300)
(366,496)
(107,094)
2,938

(27,380)
730
(265,857)

1,917
811
(170,524)

(5,060)
775
(404,437)

155,000
(87,576)
(6,341)
(81,092)
(86,794)
12,995
(93,808)
(22,736)
172,485
$ 149,749

70,000
(70,000)
(11,085)
(75,840)
(36,978)
9,292
(114,611)
41,439
131,046
$ 172,485

115,000
(115,000)
(15,765)
(69,371)
(22,977)
9,996
(98,117)
(48,835)
179,881
$ 131,046

Operating Activities
Net earnings
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of intangibles
Equity in earnings of affiliates
Provision for deferred income taxes
(Gain) loss on property/equipment sales and plant facilities
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Increase in inventories, prepaid expenses,
and other current assets
Decrease (increase) in pension assets
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable, accrued expenses,
and pension and post-retirement benefits
Other
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Sale of available-for-sale securities
Purchase of available-for-sale securities
Acquisitions of businesses/intangibles
Purchases of property/equipment
Proceeds from sales of property/equipment
(Increase) decrease in investments, equity in affiliates,
and other assets
Dividends from affiliates
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Financing Activities
Proceeds from short-term debt
Principal payments on short-term debt
Principal payments on long-term debt
Dividends paid on common stock
Share repurchase
Other
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities
(Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements October 28, 2007
NOTE A
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Hormel Foods Corporation
(“the company”) and all of its majority-owned subsidiaries
after elimination of intercompany accounts, transactions,
and profits.
Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications of previously
reported amounts have been made to conform to the current
year presentation and to conform with recent accounting
pronouncements and guidance. The reclassifications had no
impact on net earnings previously reported.
Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements
and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.
Fiscal Year: The company’s fiscal year ends on the last
Sunday in October. Fiscal years 2007, 2006, and 2005 consisted
of 52 weeks.
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Short-term Marketable
Securities: The company considers all investments with an
original maturity of three months or less on their acquisition
date to be cash equivalents. The company classifies investments
with an original maturity of more than three months on their
acquisition date as short-term marketable securities. The company has not recorded any unrealized gains or losses associated
with these investments in 2007, 2006, or 2005.
Inventories: Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined on a FIFO basis, or market.
Property, Plant and Equipment: Property, plant and equipment
are stated at cost. The company generally uses the straightline method in computing depreciation. The annual provisions
for depreciation have been computed principally using the
following ranges of asset lives: buildings 20 to 40 years, machinery and equipment 5 to 10 years.
Software development and implementation costs are expensed
until the company has determined that the software will result
in probable future economic benefits, and management has
committed to funding the project. Thereafter, all qualified external implementation costs, and purchased software costs, are
capitalized and amortized using the straight-line method over
the remaining estimated useful lives, not exceeding five years.

Goodwill and Intangibles: Goodwill and other intangibles are
originally recorded at their estimated fair values at date of
acquisition, and are allocated to reporting units that will receive
the related sales and income. The company’s current reporting
units represent operating segments (aggregations of business
units that have similar economic characteristics and share the
same production facilities, raw materials, and labor force).
Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangibles are tested annually for
impairment, or more frequently if impairment indicators arise.
Definite-lived intangibles are amortized over their estimated
useful lives and are evaluated for impairment annually, or more
frequently if impairment indicators are present, using a process
similar to that used to test long-lived assets for impairment.
Impairment of Long-lived Assets: The company reviews
long-lived assets and definite-lived intangibles for impairment
annually, or more frequently when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. If impairment indicators are present and the
estimated future undiscounted cash flows are less than the
carrying value of the assets and any related goodwill, the
carrying value is reduced to the estimated fair value. In fiscal
year 2006, the company recorded a write-down of $4.0 million
related to the closing of its plant in Houston, Texas. No material write-downs were recorded in fiscal years 2007 or 2005.
Foreign Currency Translation: Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the current
exchange rate as of the statement of financial position date,
and amounts in the statement of operations are translated at
the average monthly exchange rate. Translation adjustments
resulting from fluctuations in exchange rates are recorded
as a component of accumulated other comprehensive loss in
shareholders’ investment.
When calculating foreign currency translation, the company
deemed its foreign investments to be permanent in nature and
has not provided for taxes on currency translation adjustments
arising from converting the investment in a foreign currency to
U.S. dollars.
Available-for-Sale Securities: The fair value of investments
classified as available-for-sale is included in other assets on the
consolidated statements of financial position. Unrealized gains
and losses are recorded to accumulated other comprehensive
loss and reclassified to earnings when the investment is sold. As
of October 28, 2007, the company had no investments classified
as available-for-sale. As of October 29, 2006, the company had
an investment of $1.2 million classified as available-for-sale,
which was sold during fiscal 2007.
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Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss: The components of accumulated other comprehensive loss are as follows:
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(In Thousands)

Balance at October 30, 2004
Unrecognized gains (losses)

Foreign
Currency
Translation

Minimum
Pension
Liability

$(5,223)

$(15,823)

217

(12,882)

Pension &
Postretirement
Benefits

n/a

Unrealized
Gain (Loss) on
Available-forSale Securities

$

0

Reclassification into net earnings
Tax effect
Net of tax amount
Balance at October 30, 2005
Unrecognized gains (losses)

Unrecognized gains (losses)

$ (23,534)

10,433

(2,232)

492

492
351

217

(8,412)

6,806

(1,389)

$(5,006)

$(24,235)

0

$ 4,318

$ (24,923)

4,058

13,015

611

(9,078)

8,606

n/a

$

(4,746)
4,058

8,269

$ (948)

$(15,966)

6,422

10,341

(230)
n/a

$

Tax effect

(3,931)
6,422

6,410

0

(219)

(219)

3,516

(1,460)

381

(5,781)

6,927

381

$(1,463)

$ (17,996)

(611)

(1,802)

14,350

Reclassification into net earnings
Net of tax amount

$(2,488)

(4,119)

Tax effect
Net of tax amount

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Loss

4,470

Reclassification into net earnings

Balance at October 29, 2006

Deferred
Gain (Loss)
– Hedging

7,943

7,943

230

(2,419)

(6,120)

(381)

3,722

16,173

0

$ 2,259

SFAS No.158 transition adjustment
(net of $61,827 tax effect)
Balance at October 28, 2007

$ 5,474

$

Derivatives and Hedging Activity: The company uses commodity and currency positions to manage its exposure to price fluctuations in those markets. The contracts are recorded at fair
value on the consolidated statements of financial position
within prepaid expenses and other current assets, or current
liabilities. Additional information on hedging activities is presented in Note J.
Equity Method Investments: The company has a number of
investments in joint ventures where its voting interests are in
excess of 20 percent but not greater than 50 percent. The company accounts for such investments under the equity method of
accounting, and its underlying share of each investee’s equity is
reported in the consolidated statements of financial position as
part of investments in and receivables from affiliates. Significant
equity investments include a 40 percent ownership interest
in a Philippines joint venture, Purefoods-Hormel Company,
which had a book value of $54.3 million at October 28, 2007,
and $46.7 million at October 29, 2006. In the first quarter of
fiscal 2007, the company invested $20.5 million in a 49.0 percent owned joint venture with San Miguel Corporation for the
purchase of a hog production business in Vietnam. This equity
investment had a book value of $21.1 million at October 28,
2007. Both investments are included in the All Other segment
for purposes of measuring segment assets and profits.
The company regularly monitors and evaluates the fair value
of our equity investments. If events and circumstances indicate
that a decline in the fair value of these assets has occurred
and is other than temporary, the company will record a charge
in equity in earnings of affiliates in the consolidated statements of operations. The company’s equity investments do
not have a readily determinable fair value as none of them are
publicly traded. The fair values of the company’s private equity

9,556

(109,544)

0

$(109,544)

(99,988)
$

$(101,811)

investments are determined by discounting the estimated future
cash flows of each entity. These cash flow estimates include
assumptions on growth rates and future currency exchange
rates. The company did not record an impairment charge on
any of its equity investments in fiscal years 2007, 2006, or 2005.
Revenue Recognition: The company recognizes sales when
title passes upon delivery of its products to customers, net of
applicable provisions for discounts, returns, and allowances.
Products are delivered upon receipt of customer purchase
orders with acceptable terms, including price and collectibility
that is reasonably assured.
The company offers various sales incentives to customers
and consumers. Incentives that are offered off-invoice include
prompt pay allowances, spoilage allowances, and temporary
price reductions. These incentives are recognized as reduction
of revenue at the time title passes. Coupons are used as an
incentive for consumers to purchase various products. The
coupons reduce revenues at the time they are offered.
Promotional contracts and voluntary promotions are performed by customers to promote the company’s products to
the consumers. These incentives reduce revenues at the time
of performance through direct payments and accrued promotional funds. Accrued promotional funds are unpaid liabilities
for promotional contracts and voluntary promotions in process
or completed at the end of a quarter or fiscal year. Promotional
contract accruals are based on a review of the unpaid outstanding contracts on which performance has taken place. Voluntary
performance accruals are based on the historical spend rates
by product lines. Estimates used to determine the revenue
reduction include the level of customer performance and the
historical spend rate versus contracted rates.

Advertising Expenses: Advertising costs are expensed when
incurred. Advertising expenses include all media advertising
but exclude the costs associated with samples and market
research. Advertising costs for fiscal years 2007, 2006, and
2005 were $90.3 million, $93.7 million, and $87.3 million,
respectively.
Shipping and Handling Costs: Shipping and handling costs
are recorded as selling and delivery expenses. Shipping and
handling costs for fiscal years 2007, 2006, and 2005 were
$411.7 million, $409.5 million, and $361.4 million, respectively.
Research and Development Expenses: Research and development costs are expensed as incurred and are included in administrative and general expenses. Research and development
expenses incurred for fiscal years 2007, 2006, and 2005 were
$21.5 million, $18.6 million, and $17.6 million, respectively.
Income Taxes: The company records income taxes in accordance with the liability method of accounting. Deferred taxes
are recognized for the estimated taxes ultimately payable or
recoverable based on enacted tax law. Changes in enacted tax
rates are reflected in the tax provision as they occur.
Employee Stock Options: In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003,
the company adopted the fair value method of accounting for
stock-based compensation in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation” and SFAS No. 148, “Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation – Transition and Disclosure”
and elected to use the prospective method to recognize stockbased compensation expense. In the first quarter of fiscal year
2006, the company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123
(revised 2004) and began expensing stock-based compensation using the modified prospective method.
For options subject to graded vesting, the company recognizes
stock-based compensation expense ratably over the shorter
of the vesting period or requisite service period. Stock-based
compensation expense for grants made to retirement-eligible
employees is recognized on the date of grant.
Pro forma amounts if the company had used the fair value
method in accounting for all employee stock options are as
follows:
(In Thousands)

Net earnings, as reported

October 30, 2005

$254,603

Add: Stock-based compensation expense included
in reported net earnings, net of related tax effects

4,391

Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expense
determined under fair value method for all awards,
net of related tax effects

(5,752)

Pro forma net earnings

$253,242

Earnings per share:
Basic – as reported
Basic – pro forma

$
$

1.84
1.83

$
$

1.82
1.81

Diluted – as reported
Diluted – pro forma

Share Repurchases: On October 2, 2002, the company
announced that its Board of Directors had authorized the
company to repurchase up to 10,000,000 shares of common
stock with no expiration date. Under this repurchase plan,
the company repurchased 2.4 million shares of its common
stock at an average price per share of $36.31 during fiscal
2007, 1.1 million shares at an average price per share of $34.95
during fiscal 2006, and 0.8 million shares at an average price
per share of $29.72 during fiscal 2005. In total, 5.8 million
shares have been repurchased through October 28, 2007,
under the current share repurchase authorization.
Earnings Per Share: Basic earnings per share are computed
using the weighted-average common shares outstanding.
Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weightedaverage common shares outstanding after adjusting for potential common shares from stock options. For all years presented,
the reported net earnings were used when computing basic and
diluted earnings per share. A reconciliation of the shares used
in the computation is as follows:
(In Thousands)

Basic weighted-average
shares outstanding
Dilutive potential common shares
Diluted weighted-average
shares outstanding

2007

2006

2005

137,216

137,845

138,040

1,935

1,716

1,537

139,151

139,561

139,577

Accounting Changes and Recent Accounting Pronouncements:
In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements”
(SFAS 157). The pronouncement defines fair value, establishes
a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures
about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 applies under other
accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value
measurements, and does not require any new fair value
measurements. SFAS 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those
fiscal years. Therefore, the company expects to adopt SFAS
157 at the beginning of fiscal 2009, and is currently assessing
the impact of adopting this accounting standard.
In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities”
(SFAS 159). The pronouncement permits entities to choose
to measure many financial instruments and certain other
items at fair value, which provides the opportunity to mitigate
volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related
assets and liabilities differently without having to apply
complex hedge accounting provisions. SFAS 159 is effective for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. Therefore, the
company expects to adopt SFAS 159 at the beginning of fiscal
2009, and is currently assessing the impact of adopting this
accounting standard.
In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans – an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and
132(R).” The pronouncement requires the funded status of a
plan, measured as the difference between the fair value of
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plan assets and the benefit obligation, be recognized on a plan
sponsor’s statement of financial position. It also requires gains
or losses that arise during the plan year to be recognized as a
component of other comprehensive income to the extent they
are not recognized in net periodic benefit cost during the year.
These provisions are effective for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2006. Therefore, the company recorded the
funded status of its defined benefit plans in the accompanying
statement of financial position as of October 28, 2007. The
impact of adopting this statement is discussed in Note F –
Pension and Other Post-retirement Benefits. For fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2008, the pronouncement further
requires plan sponsors to measure defined benefit plan assets
and obligations as of the date of the plan sponsor’s fiscal yearend statement of financial position. The company will be required
to adopt these measurement date provisions in fiscal 2009.
In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes – an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109” (FIN 48). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition
threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken
or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides
guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition.
FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2006, and therefore the company will adopt FIN 48 at the beginning of fiscal 2008. The company is currently assessing the
impact of adopting this accounting standard.

NOTE B
Acquisitions and Divestitures
On August 22, 2007, the company purchased privately-held
Burke Corporation (Burke) for a preliminary purchase price
of $111.5 million cash, including related costs. Burke is a
manufacturer and marketer of pizza toppings and other fully
cooked meat products, and operates facilities in Nevada, Iowa,
and Ames, Iowa. These facilities will increase production
capabilities for the Refrigerated Foods segment and should
enable growth in the pizza toppings category by expanding the
company’s product offerings to foodservice customers. The
purchase price is preliminary pending final appraisals and
working capital valuations.
On December 15, 2006, the company completed the acquisition
of Provena Foods Inc. (Provena). Provena was a publicly traded
company based in Chino, California, and provides pepperoni
and pasta to pizza makers and packaged food manufacturers.
Under the terms of the agreement, each outstanding share
of Provena common stock was converted into 0.08 shares of
Hormel Foods Corporation common stock, resulting in the
issuance of 287,473 shares of the company’s common stock at
$38.12 per share. The transaction has a total value of $11.7 million in cash and stock, plus the assumption of various liabilities.

The acquisition strengthens the capabilities of the Refrigerated
Foods segment by providing additional production capacity.
On November 10, 2006, the company acquired the assets of
Saag’s Products, Inc. (Saag’s) for $13.0 million cash, including
related costs. Saag’s is based in San Leandro, California,
and is a processor and marketer of branded, premium quality
gourmet sausages and specialty smoked meats. The
acquisition provides opportunities to expand the company’s
production capacity and enhance the product portfolio within
the Refrigerated Foods segment. The purchase price is preliminary pending the accrual of potential earn-outs that may be
earned over the five-year period following the acquisition.
On March 31, 2006, the company acquired Valley Fresh, Inc.
(Valley Fresh) for $80.4 million cash, including related costs.
Valley Fresh has the leading market share in the canned readyto-eat chicken category and distributes more than 50 precooked
chicken products on a national basis, primarily under the Valley
Fresh brand. Valley Fresh was a privately held company in
Turlock, California. Operating results for Valley Fresh branded
products are included in the company’s Grocery Products
segment, while private label products are reported in the
Specialty Foods segment.
On April 4, 2005, the company completed the acquisition of
Lloyd’s Barbeque Company (Lloyd’s) for $50.5 million cash,
including related costs. Lloyd’s has manufacturing operations
in St. Paul, Minnesota, and offers a full range of barbeque
products including original shredded pork, chicken and beef
tubs, honey hickory shredded pork and chicken, barbeque
pork spareribs, beef backribs, and pork babyback ribs, all
under the Lloyd’s brand name. Lloyd’s products complement
the company’s existing offerings within the Refrigerated Foods
segment and enhance market share, particularly in the retail
refrigerated entree category.
On March 30, 2005, the company acquired privately held
Mark-Lynn Foods Inc. (Mark-Lynn) of Bremen, Georgia, for
$43.2 million cash, including related costs. Mark-Lynn
manufactures and distributes a wide array of food products
including salt and pepper packets, ketchup, mustard, sauces
and salad dressings, creamers, sugar packets, jellies, desserts,
and drink mixes. Mark-Lynn is managed by Diamond Crystal
Brands and enhances the company’s foodservice focus within
the Specialty Foods segment.
On January 31, 2005, the company acquired Arriba Foods, Inc.
(a/k/a Mexican Accent) for $48.0 million cash, including
related costs. Based in New Berlin, Wisconsin, Mexican Accent
manufactures and distributes a wide variety of premium
Mexican flour tortillas, corn tortillas, salsas, seasonings, and
tortilla chips for retail markets and the foodservice industry.
These products are marketed under the Manny’s, Gringo Pete’s,
and Mexican Accent brands, and strengthen the company’s
presence in the ethnic products category. Mexican Accent’s
operating results are reported in the Grocery Products segment.

On December 29, 2004, the company purchased all of the outstanding stock of Clougherty Packing Company (Clougherty)
for $208.2 million cash, including related costs. Clougherty
was a privately held Southern California pork processor and is
the maker of the Farmer John brand of pork products popular
throughout the Southwestern United States. The acquisition
strengthens the company’s presence in that geographic area
and complements many of the company’s existing product families. Clougherty was reorganized into Clougherty Packing, LLC
(d/b/a Farmer John) after acquisition. Farmer John’s operating results are reported in the Refrigerated Foods segment.
Operating results for each completed acquisition above
are included in the company’s consolidated statements of
operations from the date of acquisition. Pro forma results of

operations are not presented, as no acquisitions in 2007, 2006,
or 2005 were considered material, individually or in the aggregate, to the consolidated company.

NOTE C
Inventories
Principal components of inventories are:
(In Thousands)

October 28,
2007

October 29,
2006

Finished products

$335,863

$308,509

Raw materials and work-in-process

187,626

153,189

Materials and supplies

123,479

109,234

$646,968

$570,932

Total

NOTE D
Goodwill and Intangible Assets
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the fiscal years ended October 28, 2007, and October 29, 2006, are presented
in the table below. The amounts presented for goodwill acquired in fiscal year 2007 reflect the acquisitions of Saag’s and Burke.
Goodwill acquired in fiscal 2006 reflects the acquisition of Valley Fresh. The purchase adjustments in fiscal year 2006 also relate
to the purchase accounting for Valley Fresh, and to finalizing the purchase accounting for various fiscal 2005 acquisitions.
Grocery
Products

Refrigerated
Foods

Jennie-O
Turkey Store

Specialty
Foods

All
Other

Total

$ 79,421

$25,880

$203,214

$191,240

$ 2,352

$502,107

Goodwill acquired

61,334

76

0

0

0

61,410

Purchase adjustments

(16,388)

0

0

3,577

0

(12,811)

Balance as of October 29, 2006

124,367

25,956

203,214

194,817

2,352

550,706

0

46,222

0

0

0

46,222

(1,003)

(76)

0

(93)

0

(1,172)

0

1,678

0

0

(1,678)

$123,364

$73,780

$203,214

$194,724

(In Thousands)

Balance as of October 30, 2005

Goodwill acquired
Purchase adjustments
Reclassifications
Balance as of October 28, 2007

$

674

0
$595,756

The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization for definite-lived intangible assets are presented in the table below.
Intangible assets with a gross carrying value of $22.6 million were added during fiscal year 2007 related to the acquisitions of
Saag’s, Provena, and Burke.
October 28, 2007

(In Thousands)

Customer lists /relationships

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

October 29, 2006
WeightedAverage Life
(in Years)

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

WeightedAverage Life
(in Years)

$ 23,769

(4,570)

8.9

$11,300

(3,093)

11.0

Proprietary software & technology

23,190

(6,168)

8.9

17,040

(3,831)

9.2

Formulas & recipes

20,364

(9,360)

8.8

20,875

(9,574)

8.1

Non-compete covenants

19,660

(14,040)

4.8

19,310

(11,103)

4.9

Distribution network

4,120

(1,715)

10.0

3,700

(1,303)

10.0

Purchase & supply agreements

2,140

(2,126)

3.2

2,460

(2,096)

3.1

Other intangibles

9,616

(4,057)

6.0

7,992

(2,845)

6.7

$102,859

(42,036)

7.8

$82,677

(33,845)

7.8

Total

Amortization expense for the fiscal years ended October 28, 2007, October 29, 2006, and October 30, 2005, was $12.1 million, $11.7
million, and $9.4 million, respectively.
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Estimated annual amortization expense (in thousands) for the
five fiscal years after October 28, 2007, is as follows:

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt for the five fiscal
years after October 28, 2007, are as follows:
(In Thousands)

2008

$11,942

2008

2009

10,259

2009

2010

9,158

2010

0

2011

7,701

2011

350,000

2012

7,267

2012

0

The carrying amounts for indefinite-lived intangible assets are
as follows. The increase in fiscal year 2007 primarily represents
trademarks acquired from Saag’s and Burke.
(In Thousands)

October 28,
2007

October 29,
2006

$ 93,430

$91,159

Unamortized Intangible Assets:
Brand/tradename/trademarks
Other intangibles
Total

7,984

7,984

$101,414

$99,143

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, the company completed
the required annual impairment tests of indefinite-lived intangible assets and goodwill with no material impairment indicated.
Useful lives of intangible assets were also reviewed during this
process, with no material changes identified.

NOTE E
Long-term Debt and Other Borrowing Arrangements
Long-term debt consists of:
(In Thousands)

October 28,
2007

October 29,
2006

Senior unsecured notes, with interest
at 6.625%, interest due semi-annually
through 2011

$350,000

$350,000

Other
Less current maturities
Total

54

420

350,054

350,420
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366

$350,005

$350,054

The company has a $200.0 million revolving line of credit which
bears interest at variable rates below prime. As of October 28,
2007, the company recorded $70.0 million related to this line
of credit as notes payable/short-term debt in the consolidated
statement of financial position. A fixed fee is paid for the availability of these credit lines.
The company is required, by certain covenants in its debt
agreements, to maintain specified levels of financial ratios
and financial position. At the end of the current fiscal year,
the company was in compliance with all of these covenants.

$

49
5

Total interest paid during fiscal 2007, 2006, and 2005 was
$27.4 million, $25.7 million, and $27.9 million, respectively.
Based on borrowing rates currently available to the company
for long-term financing with similar terms and average maturities, the fair value of long-term debt, including current
maturities, utilizing discounted cash flows, is $368.6 million.

NOTE F
Pension and Other Post-retirement Benefits
The company has several defined benefit plans and defined
contribution plans covering most employees. Total costs associated with the company’s defined contribution benefit plans
in 2007, 2006, and 2005 were $23.3 million, $23.3 million, and
$21.2 million, respectively. Benefits for defined benefit pension
plans covering hourly employees are provided based on stated
amounts for each year of service, while plan benefits covering
salaried employees are based on final average compensation.
In 2007, several amendments were enacted that affected the
company’s defined benefit pension plans at the measurement
date. The defined benefit pension plan covering collectively
bargained employees was amended as a result of labor negotiations, causing an increase in the benefit obligation. The
benefit obligation for the other defined benefit plans was
reduced as a result of amendments which eliminated some
types of compensation from inclusion in the benefit obligation
calculation and limited eligibility for lump sum distributions.
The company’s funding policy is to make annual contributions
of not less than the minimum required by applicable regulations.
Actuarial gains and losses and any adjustments resulting from
plan amendments are deferred and amortized to expense over
periods ranging from 8-13 years.
Certain groups of employees are eligible for post-retirement
health or welfare benefits. Eligible employees who retired prior
to January 1, 1987, receive the company-sponsored medical and
life insurance benefits that were in effect when they retired.
The medical plan for eligible employees who retired after
January 1, 1987, is automatically modified to incorporate plan
benefit and plan provision changes whenever they are made
to the active employee plan. Contribution requirements for
this group of retired employees are governed by the Retiree
Health Care Payment Program and may change each year as
the cost to provide coverage is determined. Eligible employees
hired after January 1, 1990, may receive post-retirement
medical coverage but must pay the full cost of the coverage.
Actuarial gains and losses and any adjustments resulting from
plan amendments are deferred and amortized to expense over
periods ranging from 6-13 years.

The annual measurement date used to determine pension and other post-retirement benefit amounts is August 1. Net periodic
cost of defined benefit plans included the following:
Pension Benefits
(In Thousands)

2007

Post-retirement Benefits

2006

2005

2007

2006

2005

Service cost

$ 18,993

22,204

$ 19,224

$ 2,993

$ 3,516

$ 3,238

Interest cost

42,524

40,609

40,267

23,077

21,645

22,428

(53,465)

(51,324)

(47,750)

Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of prior service cost
Recognized actuarial loss
Settlement charges
Net periodic cost

(116)
5,851
(158)
$ 13,629

910

910

5,732

5,654

5,654

9,800

13,738

3,687

3,539

3,857

$ 26,389

$35,489

$34,354

$35,177

11,261
$ 33,460

On October 28, 2007, the company adopted the recognition and
disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting
for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans –
an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R).”
SFAS No. 158 required the company to recognize the funded
status of its pension plans in the October 28, 2007, consolidated
statement of financial position, with a corresponding adjustment
to accumulated other comprehensive loss. The adjustment to
accumulated other comprehensive loss at adoption represents
the net unrecognized actuarial losses and unrecognized prior
service costs remaining from the initial adoption of SFAS No.
87, “Employer’s Accounting for Pensions,” all of which were
previously netted against the plans’ funded status in the company’s consolidated statement of financial position pursuant
to the provisions of SFAS No. 87. These amounts will be subsequently recognized as net periodic pension cost pursuant
to the company’s historical accounting policy for amortizing
such amounts. Further, actuarial gains and losses that arise
in subsequent periods and are not recognized as net periodic

pension cost in the same periods will be recognized as a component of other comprehensive loss. Those amounts will be
subsequently recognized as a component of net periodic pension
cost on the same basis as the amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss upon adoption of SFAS No. 158.
The incremental effects of adopting the provisions of SFAS No.
158 on the company’s consolidated statement of financial position at October 28, 2007, are presented in the following table.
The adoption of SFAS No. 158 had no effect on the company’s
consolidated statements of operations for the year ended
October 28, 2007, or for any prior period presented, and it will
not affect the company’s operating results in future periods.
Had the company not been required to adopt SFAS No. 158 at
October 28, 2007, it would have recognized an additional minimum liability pursuant to the provisions of SFAS No. 87. The
effects of recognizing the additional minimum liability are
included in the table below in the column labeled “Prior to
Adopting SFAS No. 158”.

Pension Benefits
October 28, 2007

(In Thousands)

Prepaid benefit cost

Prior to
Adopting
SFAS No. 158

$158,643

Effect of
Adopting
SFAS No. 158

$(59,640)

Post-retirement Benefits
October 28, 2007

As Reported

$ 99,003

Deferred income tax (liabilities) assets

(24,339)

30,414

Accrued benefit liability

(90,538)

(19,921)

(110,459)

9,556

49,147

58,703

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

6,075

Prior to
Adopting
SFAS No. 158

$

0

Effect of
Adopting
SFAS No. 158

$

0

As Reported

$

0

113,299

31,413

144,712

(280,747)

(82,254)

(363,001)

50,841

50,841

Included in accumulated other comprehensive loss for pension benefits at October 28, 2007, are the following amounts that have
not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost: unrecognized prior service credit of $3.3 million and unrecognized actuarial
losses of $98.3 million. The prior service credit and actuarial loss included in accumulated other comprehensive loss and expected
to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during the fiscal year ended October 26, 2008, is $(0.2) million and $5.3 million,
respectively.
Included in accumulated other comprehensive loss for post-retirement benefits at October 28, 2007, are the following amounts
that have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost: unrecognized prior service costs of $50.5 million and unrecognized
actuarial losses of $31.8 million. The prior service cost and actuarial loss included in accumulated other comprehensive loss
and expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during the fiscal year ended October 26, 2008, is $5.9 million and
$2.9 million, respectively.
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The following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending
balances of the benefit obligation, the fair value of plan assets,
and the funded status of the plans:
Postretirement Benefits

Pension Benefits
(In Thousands)

2007

2006

2007

2006

Change in benefit
obligation:
Benefit obligation at
beginning of year

$700,764

18,993

Interest cost

42,524
(8,233)

Benefits paid
Benefit obligation
at end of year

22,231

2,993

40,592

3,516

23,077

21,645

(1,392)

3,336

(63,867)

(10,625)

(22,197)

(41,509)

(73,226)

(24,648)

(29,316)

$715,875

$700,764

$ 369,344

2007

$ 379,939

Postretirement Benefits

Pension Benefits
(In Thousands)

$ 406,291

2,233

Plan amendments
Actuarial loss (gain)

$ 379,939

2006

2007

2006

Postretirement Benefits

Pension Benefits
(In Thousands)

2007

2006

0

$ 160,233

2007

$

Accrued benefit
liability

(94,614)

Accumulated other
comprehensive
loss

25,756

Benefit payments
subsequent to
measurement date

$

0

688

Net amount
recognized

0

92,063

0

(271,450)

0

0

0

After the adoption
of funded status
provisions of
SFAS No. 158:
Prepaid benefit cost

99,003

Accrued benefit
liability – current

(4,330)

(28,320)

(106,129)

(334,681)

Fair value of
assumed plan
Actual return on
plan assets
Employer
contributions

72,633

$

0

5,298

56,131
(73,226)

Fair value of plan
assets at end
of year

703,924

667,502

Funded status

(11,951)

(33,262)

Unrecognized
actuarial loss
Unrecognized prior
service cost

495
$ (11,456)

0
(369,344)

0
(379,939)

120,084

46,145

4,553

57,544

688
$ 92,063

Accrued benefit
liability – long term
Net amount
recognized

43,381

(41,509)

Funded status at
end of year

0

1,701

Benefits paid

Benefit payments
subsequent to
measurement date

$

6,343

4,800

0

4,800

Fair value of plan
assets at
beginning of year

$639,515

$

(276,250)

Change in plan assets:

$667,502

2006

Prior to adoption
of funded status
provision of
SFAS No. 158:
Prepaid benefit cost

Benefit obligation of
assumed plan
Service cost

$772,801

Amounts recognized in the consolidated statements of financial position as of October 28, 2007, and October 29, 2006, are
as follows:

$ (11,456) $

0

$(363,001) $

0

The projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation, and fair value of plan assets for the pension plans with
accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets were
$112.8 million, $93.4 million, and $1.6 million, respectively, as
of October 28, 2007, and $117.4 million, $96.4 million, and $1.8
million, respectively, as of October 29, 2006.
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit
obligations are as follows:
2007

2006

Discount rate

6.40%

6.33%

Rate of future compensation increase

4.00%

4.00%

$(363,001) $(271,450)

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic
benefit costs are as follows:
2007

2006

2005

Discount rate

6.33%

5.50%

6.25%

Rate of future compensation
increase

4.00%

4.00%

4.00%

Expected long-term return
on plan assets

8.25%

8.25%

8.25%

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is
developed in consultation with outside advisors. A range is
determined based on the composition of the asset portfolio,
historical long-term rates of return, and estimates of future
performance.

For measurement purposes, a 7% annual rate of increase in
the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed
for 2008. The rate is assumed to decrease by 1% per year to
5% for 2010, and remain at that level thereafter.

NOTE G

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant
impact on the amounts reported for the health care plan. A
one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost
trend rates would have the following effects:

(In Thousands)

(In Thousands)

1-Percentage-Point
Increase
Decrease

Effect on total of service and
interest cost components

$ 2,213

$ (1,900)

27,843

2007

(25,130)

2006

Asset Category

Actual

Target
Range

Equity Securities

71.7%

60-80%

69.6%

60-80%

Fixed Income

27.8%

25-35%

29.9%

25-35%

0.5%

0%

0.5%

0%

Actual

Target
Range

Target allocations are established in consultation with outside
advisors through the use of asset-liability modeling to attempt
to match the duration of the plan assets with the duration of
the company’s projected benefit liability. The asset allocation
strategy attempts to minimize the long-term cost of pension
benefits, reduce the volatility of pension expense, and achieve
a healthy funded status for the plans.
As of the 2007 measurement date, plan assets included 2.1 million shares of common stock of the company having a market
value of $70.8 million or 10% of total plan assets. Dividends
paid during the year on shares held by the plan were $1.2 million. In 2006, plan assets included 2.1 million shares of common
stock of the company having a market value of $77.6 million
or 12% of total plan assets.
The company made a discretionary contribution of $0.7 million
to the company’s defined benefit plans in 2007. At this time, the
company anticipates making a discretionary contribution of up
to $1.0 million to fund the pension plans during fiscal year 2008.
The company expects to make contributions of $32.2 million
during 2008 that represent benefit payments for unfunded plans.
Benefits expected to be paid over the next ten fiscal years are
as follows:
Pension
Benefits

Postretirement
Benefits

2008

$ 40,398

$ 28,320

2009

41,581

28,545

2010

40,612

28,552

2011

40,686

28,519

2012

42,383

27,970

225,172

131,578

2013 and later

The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows:
2007

2006

2005

$153,413

$151,484

$159,331

19,643

18,487

14,019

1,418

1,169

3,106

174,474

171,140

176,456

(5,689)

(24,521)

(25,688)

(840)

(2,215)

1,355

(6,529)

(26,736)

(24,333)

$144,404

$152,123

Current:
U.S. Federal
State
Foreign
Total current
U.S. Federal
State

The actual and target weighted-average asset allocations for
the company’s pension plan assets as of the plan measurement
date are as follows:

(In Thousands)

51

Deferred:

Effect on the post-retirement
benefit obligation

Other

Income Taxes

Total deferred
Total provision for
income taxes

$167,945

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for income tax purposes. The company believes that, based
upon its lengthy and consistent history of profitable operations,
it is more likely than not that the net deferred tax assets of
$118.8 million will be realized on future tax returns, primarily
from the generation of future taxable income. Significant components of the deferred income tax liabilities and assets are
as follows:
(In Thousands)

October 28,
2007

October 29,
2006

$ (67,758)

$ (70,101)

(37,047)

(60,453)

Deferred tax liabilities:
Tax over book depreciation
Pension assets
Book/tax basis difference
from acquisitions

(33,310)

(39,205)

Other, net

(42,640)

(36,570)

144,712

108,347

Deferred tax assets:
Post-retirement benefits
Pension benefits

43,122

39,853

Stock options

20,903

16,258

Deferred compensation

18,935

17,775

Insurance accruals

12,029

12,900

Vacation accrual

11,783

11,033

Other, net

48,074

56,085

$118,803

$ 55,922

Net deferred tax assets

Included in net deferred tax assets in fiscal 2007 was $61.8
million related to the adoption of SFAS No. 158. See additional
discussion in Note F.
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Reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate to the
company’s effective tax rate is as follows:
U.S. statutory rate

2007

2006

2005

35.0%

35.0%

35.0%

(In Thousands)

2008

$ 8,011

2009

5,604

2.5

2010

4,420

(1.2)

0.0

2011

3,350

(0.8)

(1.0)

0.0

2012

2,639

(1.0)

(1.7)

(0.1)

Later years

6,752

35.7%

33.5%

37.4%

Total

State taxes on income,
net of federal tax benefit

2.8

2.4

Medicare Part D Supplement

(0.3)

Manufacture Deduction
All other, net
Effective tax rate

The company has noncancelable operating lease commitments
on facilities and equipment at October 28, 2007, as follows:

U.S. income taxes have not been provided on undistributed
earnings of foreign subsidiaries and joint ventures, which
were approximately $39.7 million as of October 28, 2007. The
company has reinvested such earnings overseas in foreign
operations indefinitely.
Total income taxes paid during fiscal 2007, 2006, and 2005 were
$222.9 million, $155.2 million, and $136.8 million, respectively.

NOTE H
Commitments and Contingencies
In order to ensure a steady supply of hogs and turkeys, and to
keep the cost of products stable, the company has entered
into contracts with producers for the purchase of hogs and
turkeys at formula-based prices over periods up to 15 years.
The company has also entered into grow-out contracts with
independent farmers to raise turkeys for the company for
periods up to 25 years. Under these arrangements, the company owns the livestock, feed, and other supplies while the
independent farmers provide facilities and labor. The company
has also contracted for the purchase of corn, soybean meal,
and other feed ingredients from independent suppliers for
periods up to two years. Under these contracts, the company
is committed at October 28, 2007, to make purchases, assuming current price levels, as follows:

$30,776

The company expensed $23.0 million, $23.3 million, and $23.0
million for rent in fiscal 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively.
The company has commitments to expend approximately
$115.3 million to complete construction in progress at various
locations as of October 28, 2007.
As a condition to the sale of Vista International Packaging,
Inc., the company has contracted to continue purchasing
specified amounts of packaging materials over seven years.
The contracted amounts approximate historical purchases of
those items, and result in a maximum obligation of $21.4 million if those purchasing levels are not attained.
As of October 28, 2007, the company had $38.4 million of
standby letters of credit issued on its behalf. The standby letters
of credit are primarily related to the company’s self-insured
workers’ compensation programs. However, that amount also
includes a revocable $1.9 million standby letter of credit for
obligations of an affiliated party that may arise under worker
compensation claims. Letters of credit are not reflected in the
company’s consolidated statements of financial position.
The company is involved on an ongoing basis in litigation arising
in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, the outcome of litigation currently pending will not
materially affect the company’s results of operations, financial
condition, or liquidity.

(In Thousands)

2008

$ 885,976

2009

705,732

2010

512,731

2011

349,533

2012

318,699

Later years

1,208,505

Total

$3,981,176

Purchases under these contracts for fiscal 2007, 2006, and
2005 were $989.6 million, $939.3 million, and $1,039.1 million,
respectively.

NOTE I
Stock-Based Compensation
The company has stock incentive plans for employees and
non-employee directors, including stock options and nonvested
shares. The company’s policy is to grant options with the exercise price equal to the market price of the common stock on
the date of grant. Ordinary options vest over periods ranging
from six months to four years and expire ten years after the
date of the grant. The company recognizes stock-based compensation expense ratably over the shorter of the requisite
service period or vesting period. The fair value of stock-based
compensation granted to retirement-eligible individuals is
expensed at the time of grant.

During the first quarter of fiscal 2007, the company made a
one-time grant of 100 stock options to each active, full-time
employee of the company on January 8, 2007. This grant vests
upon the earlier of five years or attainment of a closing stock
price of $50.00 per share for five consecutive trading days, and
expires ten years after the grant date.
A reconciliation of the number of options outstanding and
exercisable (in thousands) as of October 28, 2007, and changes
during the fiscal year then ended, is as follows:

Shares

WeightedAverage
Exercise
Price

Outstanding at
October 29, 2006

8,823

$24.81

Granted

2,989

37.92

Exercised

(665)

17.03

Forfeited

(208)

37.24

Outstanding at
October 28, 2007
Exercisable at
October 28, 2007

10,939
6,268

$28.63
$23.89

WeightedAverage
Remaining
Contractual
Term

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value

6.3 yrs

$92,491

4.7 yrs

$80,909

The weighted-average grant date fair value of stock options
granted and the total intrinsic value of options exercised
(in thousands) during each of the past three fiscal years is
as follows:
Fiscal Year Ended
October 28,
2007

Weighted-average grant
date fair value

$

Intrinsic value of exercised
options

$13,937

9.41

October 29,
2006

$

October 30,
2005

9.26

$

$15,470

primarily on historical volatility. As a reasonableness test,
implied volatility from exchange traded options is also examined to validate the volatility range obtained from the historical
analysis. The expected life assumption is set based on an analysis of past exercise behavior by option holders. In performing
the valuations for ordinary option grants, the company has not
stratified option holders as exercise behavior has historically
been consistent across all employee groups. For the valuation
of the one-time options grant made during the first quarter of
fiscal 2007, the company assumed early exercise behavior for
a portion of the employee population.
The company’s nonvested shares vest after five years or upon
retirement. A reconciliation of the nonvested shares (in thousands) as of October 28, 2007, and changes during the fiscal
year then ended is as follows:

Shares

WeightedAverage
Grant Date
Fair Value

Nonvested at October 29, 2006

99

$32.16

Granted

29

37.80

Vested

(74)

33.21

Nonvested at October 28, 2007

54

$33.77

The weighted-average grant date fair value of nonvested
shares granted, the total fair value (in thousands) of nonvested
shares granted, and the fair value (in thousands) of shares
that have vested during each of the past three fiscal years is
as follows:
Fiscal Year Ended

8.35

$20,194

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date
of grant using the Black-Scholes valuation model, using the
following weighted-average assumptions:
Fiscal Year Ended
October 28,
2007

October 29,
2006

October 30,
2005

Risk-free interest rate

4.6%

4.5%

4.1%

Dividend yield

1.6%

1.7%

1.7%

Stock price volatility

21.0%

21.0%

22.0%

Expected option life

7 years

8 years

8 years

As part of the valuation process, the company reassesses the
appropriateness of the inputs used in the valuation models.
The company establishes the risk-free interest rate using
stripped U.S. Treasury yields as of the grant date, where the
remaining term is approximately the expected life of the option.
The dividend yield is set based on the dividend rate approved
by the company’s Board of Directors and the stock price on
the grant date. The expected volatility assumption is set based

Weighted-average grant
date fair value

October 28,
2007

October 29,
2006

October 30,
2005

$37.80

$33.44

$31.50

Fair value of nonvested
shares granted

$1,105

$2,656

$2,000

Fair value of shares vested

$2,461

$3,332

$

30

Stock-based compensation expense, along with the related
income tax benefit, for each of the past three fiscal years is
presented in the table below. The expense for fiscal 2007
includes $2.9 million (before tax) related to the one-time grant
of 100 stock options to all active, full-time employees during
the first quarter.
Fiscal Year Ended
(In Thousands)

Stock-based compensation
expense recognized
Income tax benefit
recognized
After-tax stock-based
compensation expense

October 28,
2007

October 29,
2006

October 30,
2005

$15,327

$18,985

$10,661

(7,130)

(4,092)

$11,855

$ 6,569

(5,830)
$ 9,497

53

54

At October 28, 2007, there was $17.9 million of total unrecognized compensation cost from stock-based compensation
arrangements granted under the plans. This compensation
is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period
of approximately 3.0 years. During fiscal years 2007, 2006, and
2005, cash received from stock option exercises was $6.2 million,
$4.1 million, and $8.2 million, respectively. The total tax benefit to
be realized for tax deductions from these option exercises was
$5.3 million, $7.0 million, and $7.8 million, respectively. The
amounts reported for tax deductions for options exercises
include $4.8 million and $4.5 million in fiscal years 2007 and
2006, respectively, of excess tax benefits which are included
in “Other” under financing activities on the consolidated statements of cash flows (with an offsetting amount in other operating activities).
Shares issued for option exercises and nonvested shares may
be either authorized but unissued shares, or shares of treasury
stock acquired in the open market or otherwise. The number
of shares available for future grants (in thousands) was 8,034
at October 28, 2007, 10,771 at October 29, 2006, and 2,045 at
October 30, 2005.

NOTE J
Derivatives and Hedging
The company uses hedging programs to manage price risk
associated with commodity purchases and foreign currency
transactions. These programs utilize futures contracts and
swaps to manage the company’s exposure to price fluctuations
in the commodities markets and fluctuations in foreign currencies. The company has determined its hedge programs to be
highly effective in offsetting the changes in fair value or cash
flows generated by the items hedged.
Cash Flow Hedge: The company from time to time utilizes corn
and soybean meal futures to offset the price fluctuation in the
company’s future direct grain purchases. The company has
entered into various NYMEX-based swaps to hedge the purchase
of natural gas at certain plant locations. The company also utilizes currency futures contracts to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in foreign currencies for certain foreign-denominated
transactions. The financial instruments are designated and
accounted for as cash flow hedges, and the company measures
the effectiveness of the hedges on a regular basis. The company
recorded a gain of $0.8 million, a charge of $0.2 million, and a
gain of $0.1 million to earnings in fiscal years 2007, 2006, and
2005, respectively, related to ineffectiveness. Effective gains or
losses related to these cash flow hedges are reported as other
comprehensive loss and reclassified into earnings, through
cost of products sold (commodity positions) or net sales (currency futures), in the period or periods in which the hedged
transactions affect earnings. The company typically does not
hedge its grain and currency exposure beyond 12 months and
its natural gas exposure beyond 36 months.

As of October 28, 2007, the company has included in accumulated other comprehensive loss hedging gains of $2.3 million
(net of tax) relating to its positions, compared to hedging
losses of $1.5 million (net of tax) as of October 29, 2006. The
company expects to recognize the majority of these gains over
the next 12 months. Losses in the amount of $7.9 million, gains
of $0.2 million, and losses of $0.5 million, before tax, were
reclassified into earnings in fiscal years 2007, 2006, and 2005,
respectively. There were no gains or losses reclassified into
earnings as a result of the discontinuance of cash flow hedges.
Fair Value Hedge: The company utilizes futures to minimize the
price risk assumed when forward priced contracts are offered
to the company’s commodity suppliers. The intent of the program is to make the forward priced commodities cost nearly
the same as cash market purchases at the date of delivery.
The futures contracts are designated and accounted for as fair
value hedges, and the company measures the effectiveness of
the hedges on a regular basis. The company recorded a gain of
$2.2 million, a charge of $2.0 million, and an immaterial gain
to earnings in fiscal years 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively,
related to ineffective positions. Changes in the fair value of the
futures contracts, along with the gain or loss on the hedged
purchase commitment, are marked-to-market through earnings and are recorded on the statement of financial position
as a current asset and liability, respectively. Gains or losses
related to these fair value hedges are recognized through cost
of products sold in the period or periods in which the hedged
transaction affects earnings.
As of October 28, 2007, the fair value of the company’s open
futures contracts included on the statement of financial position
was $4.1 million, compared to $(15.2) million as of October 29,
2006. Losses on closed futures contracts in the amount of
$11.4 million and $0.5 million, and gains of $4.2 million, before
tax, were recognized in earnings in fiscal years 2007, 2006, and
2005, respectively. There were no gains or losses recognized
into earnings as a result of a hedged firm commitment no
longer qualifying as a fair value hedge.
Other: As of October 29, 2006, the company held certain
futures contracts positions as part of a merchandising program
designed to enhance the margins of company-owned livestock.
The company did not apply hedge accounting to these positions.
During fiscal year 2007, the company recorded a charge of $0.5
million through cost of products sold to record these contracts
at their fair value. The merchandising program was closed by
the end of the second quarter of fiscal 2007.

NOTE K
Segment Operating Results
The company develops, processes, and distributes a wide
array of food products in a variety of markets. Under the criteria
set forth by SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an
Enterprise and Related Information,” the company reports
its results in the following five segments: Grocery Products,
Refrigerated Foods, Jennie-O Turkey Store, Specialty Foods,
and All Other.
The Grocery Products segment consists primarily of the
processing, marketing, and sale of shelf-stable food products
sold predominantly in the retail market.
The Refrigerated Foods segment includes the Hormel
Refrigerated, Farmer John, and Dan’s Prize operating segments. This segment consists primarily of the processing,
marketing, and sale of branded and unbranded pork and beef
products for retail, foodservice, and fresh product customers.
Results for the Hormel Refrigerated operating segment include
the Precept Foods business which offers a variety of caseready beef and pork products to retail customers. Precept
Foods, LLC, is a 51 percent owned joint venture between Hormel
Foods Corporation and Cargill Meat Solutions Corporation, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Cargill, Incorporated. Prior to fiscal
2007, the Dan’s Prize operating segment was reported in the
All Other segment. All prior year information has been reclassified to reflect this change.
The Jennie-O Turkey Store (JOTS) segment consists primarily
of the processing, marketing, and sale of branded and
unbranded turkey products for retail, foodservice, and fresh
product customers.
The Specialty Foods segment includes the Diamond Crystal
Brands, Century Foods International, and Hormel Specialty
Products operating segments. This segment consists of the
packaging and sale of various sugar and sugar substitute products, salt and pepper products, dessert mixes, gelatin products,
and private label canned meats to retail and foodservice customers. This segment also includes the processing, marketing,
and sale of nutritional food products and supplements to
hospitals, nursing homes, and other marketers of nutritional
products.
The All Other segment includes the Hormel Foods International
operating segment, which manufactures, markets, and sells
company products internationally. This segment also includes
various miscellaneous corporate sales. As noted above, this segment previously included Dan’s Prize, which became an operating segment of Refrigerated Foods beginning in fiscal 2007.
Intersegment sales are recorded at prices that approximate
cost and are eliminated in the consolidated statements of operations. Equity in earnings of affiliates is included in segment
profit; however, the company does not allocate investment
income, interest expense, and interest income to its segments
when measuring performance. The company also retains
various other income and unallocated expenses at corporate.

These items are included below as net interest and investment
income and general corporate expense when reconciling to
earnings before income taxes.
Sales and operating profits for each of the company’s business
segments and reconciliation to earnings before income taxes
are set forth below. The company is an integrated enterprise,
characterized by substantial intersegment cooperation, cost
allocations, and sharing of assets. Therefore, we do not represent that these segments, if operated independently, would
report the operating profit and other financial information
shown below.
(In Thousands)

2007

2006

2005

$ 799,291

Sales to Unaffiliated
Customers
Grocery Products

$ 879,423

$ 846,494

Refrigerated Foods

3,270,204

3,018,589

2,861,561

Jennie-O Turkey Store

1,162,152

1,105,456

1,088,324

Specialty Foods

692,468

624,586

518,673

All Other

188,785

150,356

146,148

Total

$6,193,032

$5,745,481

5,413,997

$

$

Intersegment Sales
Grocery Products
Refrigerated Foods

0

0

$

0

2,801

1,885

2,236

94,570

79,622

69,710

154

219

139

All Other

0

0

0

Total

97,525

81,726

72,085

Jennie-O Turkey Store
Specialty Foods

Intersegment elimination
Total

(97,525)
$

0

(81,726)
$

0

(72,085)
$

0

Net Sales
Grocery Products

$ 879,423

$ 846,494

Refrigerated Foods

3,273,005

3,020,474

2,863,797

Jennie-O Turkey Store

1,256,722

1,185,078

1,158,034

Specialty Foods

692,622

624,805

518,812

All Other

188,785

150,356

146,148

Intersegment elimination

(97,525)

(81,726)

(72,085)

$6,193,032

$5,745,481

$5,413,997

Total

$ 799,291

Segment Operating Profit
$ 141,445

$ 137,580

$ 132,047

Refrigerated Foods

Grocery Products

173,924

149,142

142,095

Jennie-O Turkey Store

106,890

128,734

136,071

Specialty Foods

61,448

48,579

27,310

All Other

23,085

17,292

10,120

$ 506,792

$ 481,327

$ 447,643

Total segment
operating profit
Net interest and
investment income

(14,083)

(20,166)

(19,213)

General corporate expense

(22,872)

(30,618)

(21,704)

$ 430,543

$ 406,726

Earnings before
income taxes

$ 469,837
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(In Thousands)
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2007

2006

2005

$ 414,377

$ 388,493

$ 261,314

1,100,394

964,154

911,197

Jennie-O Turkey Store

711,399

698,663

688,841

Specialty Foods

438,836

426,787

430,246

All Other

149,181

116,894

92,458

Corporate

579,463

465,315

462,504

$3,393,650

$3,060,306

$2,846,560

Shelf-stable includes canned products, tortillas, salsas, and
other items that do not require refrigeration. The Poultry
category is composed primarily of JOTS products. The Other
category primarily consists of nutritional food products and
supplements, sugar and sugar substitutes, dessert and drink
mixes, and industrial gelatin products. The percentages of
total revenues contributed by classes of similar products for
the last three fiscal years are as follows:

Assets
Grocery Products
Refrigerated Foods

Total

Fiscal Year Ended

Additions to Property,
Plant and Equipment

October 28,
2007

October 29,
2006

October 30,
2005

54.0%

Perishable meat

54.2%

53.8%

Refrigerated Foods

56,288

63,481

58,650

Poultry

19.2

19.7

20.1

Jennie-O Turkey Store

29,685

25,814

19,822

Shelf-stable

16.8

17.1

16.3

Specialty Foods

9,690

6,363

5,357

All Other

1,595

978

971

Grocery Products

$

Corporate
Total

18,890

$

25,955

$

9,657

9,647

18,925

12,637

$ 125,795

$ 141,516

$ 107,094

$

$

$

Other

Grocery Products

9,778

9,198

6,575

50,585

47,222

44,181

Jennie-O Turkey Store

34,242

33,855

33,862

Specialty Foods

14,948

15,353

15,121

All Other

2,021

1,508

1,777

Corporate

15,164

13,965

13,673

Total

$ 126,738

$ 121,101

9.4

9.6

100.0%

100.0%

Revenues from external customers are classified as domestic
or foreign based on the final customer destination where
title passes. No individual foreign country is material to the
consolidated results. Additionally, the company’s long-lived
assets located in foreign countries are not significant. Total
revenues attributed to the U.S. and all foreign countries in
total for the last three fiscal years are as follows:

Depreciation and Amortization
Refrigerated Foods

9.8
100.0%

Fiscal Year Ended

$ 115,189

(In thousands)

The company’s products primarily consist of meat and other
food products. Perishable meat includes fresh meats, sausages,
hams, wieners, and bacon (excluding JOTS products).

United States

October 28,
2007

October 29,
2006

October 30,
2005

$5,939,359

$5,528,197

$5,189,206

253,673

217,284

224,791

$6,193,032

$5,745,481

$5,413,997

Foreign

NOTE L
Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)
The following tabulations reflect the unaudited quarterly results of operations for the years ended October 28, 2007, and
October 29, 2006.

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Net Sales

Gross Profit

Net Earnings

Basic
Earnings
Per Share

Diluted
Earnings
Per Share

2007
First quarter

$1,504,083

$359,437

$ 75,325

$0.55

$0.54

Second quarter

1,504,597

345,886

68,001

0.49

0.49

Third quarter

1,520,005

323,381

57,374

0.42

0.41

Fourth quarter

1,664,347

385,823

101,192

0.74

0.73

$0.50

2006
First quarter

$1,415,933

$352,995

$ 69,276

$0.50

Second quarter

1,365,345

331,479

67,308

0.49

0.48

Third quarter

1,406,894

322,154

59,551

0.43

0.43

Fourth quarter

1,557,309

376,562

90,004

0.65

0.64

Shareholder Information
Independent Auditors
Ernst & Young LLP
220 South Sixth Street, Ste 1400
Minneapolis, MN 55402-4509

Stock Listing
Hormel Foods Corporation’s
common stock is traded on the
New York Stock Exchange under
the symbol HRL. The CUSIP
number is 440452100. There are approximately 10,700 record shareholders and over
20,600 shareholders whose shares are held
in street name by brokerage firms and
financial institutions.
The annual certification of the company’s
compliance with corporate governance listing standards required by Section 303A.12(a)
of the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE)
Listed Company Manual was submitted to
the NYSE on February 12, 2007. The company
filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC), as Exhibits 31.1, 31.2,
and 31.3 to its Form 10-K filed on January 12,
2007, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Section 302
certification regarding the quality of the
company’s public disclosure.

Common Stock Data
The high and low prices of the company’s
common stock and the dividends per share
declared for each fiscal quarter of 2007 and
2006, respectively, are shown below:
2007

High

Low

Dividend

First Quarter

39.09

34.83

.1500

Second Quarter

39.15

36.05

.1500

Third Quarter

39.88

35.00

.1500

Fourth Quarter

37.36

30.04

.1500

High

Low

Dividend

First Quarter

35.43

31.46

.1400

Second Quarter

36.09

32.59

.1400

Third Quarter

38.34

33.15

.1400

Fourth Quarter

38.41

35.16

.1400

2006

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
161 North Concord Exchange
P.O. Box 64854
South St. Paul, MN 55164-0854
www.shareowneronline.com
For the convenience of shareholders, a tollfree number (1-877-536-3559) can be used
whenever questions arise regarding changes
in registered ownership, lost or stolen certificates, address changes, or other matters
pertaining to the transfer of stock or shareholder records. When requesting information,

shareholders must provide their tax identification number, the name(s) in which their
stock is registered, and their record address.
Since December 2004, the company has
participated in the Direct Registration Profile
Modification System (DRPMS). Transfers or
issuances of shares are now issued in bookentry form, unless you specifically request a
stock certificate. A statement will be delivered
to you reflecting any transactions processed
in your account.
The transfer agent makes shareholder
account data available to shareholders of
record via the Internet. This service allows
shareholders to view various account details,
such as certificate information, dividend payment history, and/or dividend reinvestment
plan records, over a secure Internet connection
with the required entry of a tax identification
number and a PIN number. Information is
available 24 hours per day, seven days a
week. If you are interested, you may use the
Web site www.shareowneronline.com and
access “First Time Visitor Sign Up” to
arrange for a PIN setup.

Household Sorting
If you hold stock in more than one account,
duplicate mailings of financial information
may result. You can help eliminate the added
expense by requesting only one copy be sent.
Please supply the transfer agent with the
names in which all accounts are registered
and the name of the account for which you
wish to receive mailings. This will not in
any way affect dividend check mailings.
We cannot household sort between record
accounts and brokerage accounts.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan
Hormel Foods Corporation’s Dividend
Reinvestment Plan, available to record
shareholders, allows for full dividend reinvestment and voluntary cash purchases
with brokerage commissions or other service fees paid by the company. Automatic
debit for cash contribution is also available.
This is a convenient method to have money
automatically withdrawn each month from
a checking or savings account and invested
in your Dividend Reinvestment Plan account.
To enroll in the plan or obtain additional
information, contact Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.,
using the address or telephone number
provided with its listing in this section as
company transfer agent and registrar.
Enrollment in the plan is also available on
the Internet at www.shareowneronline.com.
An optional direct dividend deposit service
offers shareholders a convenient method of
having quarterly dividend payments electronically deposited into their personal checking

or savings account. The dividend payment
is made in the account each payment date,
providing shareholders with immediate use
of their money. For information about the
service and how to participate, contact Wells
Fargo Bank, N.A., transfer agent. You may
also activate this feature on the Internet at
www.shareowneronline.com.

Dividends
The declaration of dividends and all dates
related to the declaration of dividends are
subject to the judgment and discretion of
the Board of Directors of Hormel Foods
Corporation. Quarterly dividends are typically
paid on the 15th of February, May, August,
and November. Postal delays may cause
receipt dates to vary.

Reports and Publications
Copies of the company’s Form 10-K (annual
report) and Form 10-Q (quarterly report) to
the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC), proxy statement, all news releases,
and other corporate literature are available
free upon request by calling (507) 437-5345
or by accessing the information on the
Internet at www.hormelfoods.com. The
company’s Annual Report to Shareholders
is mailed approximately one month before
the Annual Meeting.

Annual Meeting
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will
be held Tuesday, January 29, 2008, in the
Richard L. Knowlton Auditorium at Austin
(Minn.) High School. The meeting will
convene at 8:00 p.m.

Questions about Hormel Foods
Shareholder Inquiries
(507) 437-5944
Analyst/Investor Inquiries
(507) 437-5007
Media Inquiries
(507) 437-5345

Consumer Response
Inquiries regarding products of Hormel
Foods Corporation should be addressed:
Consumer Response
Hormel Foods Corporation
1 Hormel Place
Austin, MN 55912-3680
or call 1-800-523-4635

Trademarks
References in italic within this report represent valuable trademarks owned or licensed
by Hormel Foods, LLC or its subsidiaries.
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Corporate Officers
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Jeffrey M. Ettinger*

Thomas R. Day

Kurt F. Mueller

Chairman of the Board,
President and Chief Executive Officer

Senior Vice President

Vice President

William F. Snyder

Larry J. Pfeil

Senior Vice President

Vice President

D. Scott Aakre

Russell C. Potter

Vice President

Vice President

Gary J. Ray*
President, Protein Business Units

Ronald W. Fielding
Executive Vice President

Deanna T. Brady

Douglas R. Reetz

Jody H. Feragen*

Vice President

Vice President

Senior Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

Julie H. Craven

Bruce R. Schweitzer

Vice President

Vice President

Bryan D. Farnsworth

James N. Sheehan

Vice President

Vice President and Controller

Group Vice President
President, Hormel Foods International

Roland G. Gentzler

James M. Splinter

Vice President and Treasurer

Vice President

Robert A. Tegt

Dennis B. Goettsch

Joe C. Swedberg

Group Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Michael D. Tolbert

Daniel A. Hartzog

Brian D. Johnson

Group Vice President
President, Jennie-O Turkey Store, Inc.

Vice President

Corporate Secretary

David P. Juhlke

Kevin C. Jones

Vice President

Assistant Secretary

Steven G. Binder
Group Vice President

Richard A. Bross

Larry L. Vorpahl
Group Vice President

Donald H. Kremin
James W. Cavanaugh

Vice President

Senior Vice President
and General Counsel

Phillip L. Minerich, Ph.D.
Vice President

*Director
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